*%* PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY *%*

ggﬁ Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form

Under section 501 (¢}, 527, or 4847(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung

benefit trust or private foundation)
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service B The organization may have 1o use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements.
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning JUL 1, 2011 andending JUN 30, 2012
B Check i C Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:
fere® | York Hospital
e Doing Business As 01-0212444
B f»'e“t‘f:% Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
[ Jlemin- | 15 Hospital Drive (207) 363-4321
Amended| Gty or town, state of country, and ZIP + 4 G _Gross recelpts § 178,306,839,
Dﬁgﬁ“,ca' York, ME 03909 H(a) Is this a group return
Penind | E Name and address of principal officer:JUd Knox for affiliates? [ IVes No
same as C above H(b) Are all affiliates included? [__|ves [ | No
I Taxexempt status: [ X] 501(c)(3) L1 501(c)( Yy (insertno) L] 40a7(@)(1)or [ 527 If *No," attach alist. (see instructions)
J Website: > www . yorkhospital.com H(c) Group exemption number B
K_Form of organization: [X ] Comporation [ | Trust [ | Association [ ] Other P> L Year o formation: 190 4] M State of legal domicile: ME.
Summary
9 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: Community hOSp ital
=
% 2 Checkthis box B> D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3 | 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line1a) ... .. .. . 13 28
g 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 21
@ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line2a) ... 5 1275
£ | 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate if necessary) ... .. 6 225
;3 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIIl, column (C), ine 12 7a 3,026,499,
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 ... et senenas 7b 164,597,
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants (Part VI, line 1h) o 1,485,439, 1,830,618.
% 9  Program service revenue (Part VIII, fine 2g) 153,096,451.] 160,077,178.
§ 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 629,967. 943,526.
11 Other revenue (Part VI, column (A), ines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 11€) ... 1,701,707. 106,569.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIIi, column (A), line 12) ......... 156,913,564.] 162,957,891.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) ... 208,240. 96,163.
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), ine 4) ... 0. 0.
v | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) ... 83,820,425.] 88,062,670.
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ... ... 0 0.
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) B>
M7 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11F24€) 68,982,783, 74,913,958.
18  Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (&), ine 25) ... 153,011,448.] 163,072,791.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 18 fromlin@ 12 ....oovvioiiioieiiiieiieviee 3,902,116. -114,900.
§§ Beginning of Current Year End of Year
©21 20 Total assets (Part X, fine 16) 116,675,454.| 117,086,790.
Z5| 21 Totalliabilties (Part X, ine 26) 45,328,207.] 50,318,583.
ff_ 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from e 20 ..o, _ 71,347,247.] 66,768,207.

Signature Block
Under penaities of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the bast of my knowledge and belief, it is

true, correct, and complete. Declaration0f prepare anfficerris-dased on all information of which preparer has any knowledge. |

_ N (e 2 27
Sign Signature of officer 7 Date / =
Here Robin Labonte, CFO

Type or print name and title

Print/Type preparer's name Preparer’s sign DateM Chesk (1] PN
(Z|s

Paii  Nicholas E. Porto W sempioes P01310283
Preparer | Firm'sname p Baker Newman & Noyes = Firm'sENp 01-0494526
Use Only | Firvs addressp. P.O . BOx 507

Portland, ME 04112 Phoneno. {207)879-~2100
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see INSUCHONS) ... i, D Yes D No

132001 01-23-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2011)



0 (2011) York Hospital 01-0212444 . pae?
1 Statement of Program Service Accomplishments :
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Hl ... oo

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
Community hospital

Form

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on

the prior FOrm 990 OF 990-EZ? ... [ Ives [XINo
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.
3  Did the crganization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ................ DYes No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(¢)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4347(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to
others, the total expenses, and revenue, if any, for each program setvice reported.

" 4a  (Code: )(Expens%$ 1481774r628= including grants of $ 96i163' ) (Revenue $ 157I104r007- )
York Hospital is a not-for-profit health care center established to
provide health care services to the York county area. It offers both
inpatient and outpatient acute services and has 79 licensed acute beds
and 13 licensed skilled nursing care beds. The Hospital has outpatient
satellite services in Wells, Kittery, Berwick, North Berwick, and South

Berwick.

We are committed to providing exceptional care to our patients and

their families. All our efforts must be thoughtful, kind, and loving.
We are dedicated to creating and nurturing a fabric of compassionate

relationships among physicians, care givers, patients, and families to
offer sensitive, understandable, high quality medical care experiences.

4b  (code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of $ : ) (Revenue$ )

de  (Code: ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule O.)

(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
de Total program service expenses B 148,774,628.
Form 990 (2011)
s See Schedule 0 for Continuation(s)
2
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Form 990 (2011) York Hospital 01-0212444" pae3

Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
IF "Y©S," COMPIGIE SCHEOUIE A .. ... oot ettt b e et n e bbb 11X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributor$? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? /f "Yes," complete SCREAUIR C, PAIT T ... ..o oot 3 X
4 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h) election in effect
during the tax year? If "Yes," complete Scheduie C, Part Il |.................cccccoiiiiiieie oo 4 | X
5 |s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(B) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part Il ...............c.cccccoeiiiiiveeiinn, 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised furids or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to .
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part Il .................cccccccocvvveennei. 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes, " complete
SCACAUIE Dy PAIT I oottt e ee e s 8 X
g Did the organization report an amount in Part X, fine 21; serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X; or provide
credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part v 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? /f "Yes," complete Schedufe D, Part V. . ..o
11 If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts Vi, VIi, VIIl, X, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D,
PaIt VI oo et e e 11a | X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... b | X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl _.._.............cccoooiiiiiiiiieiniece e 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 162 If "Yes," complete SCheaule D, Part IX . o oo ettt 1id X
e Did the organization report an amount for other fiabilities in Part X, line 25? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X .................. ite| X
i Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization’s fiability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? /f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ............ 197 | X
12a Did the otganization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? /f "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XL, and XIT ... et 12a | X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes," and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xi, Xll, and Xiil is optional......... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)([)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule E ... ..........cccoomvirn. 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... ... ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes,” complete SCheaUIE F, Parts 1 8NG IV ... ... oot 14b X
15  Did the organization report on Part [X, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
or entity located outside the United States? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lland IV ... 15 X
16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A}, line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to individuals
located outside the United States? If "Yas," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV e i6 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (A), lines 6 and 11e? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | ... ..o 17 X
18  Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vill, lines
1c and 8a? If "Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part Il e 18 | X
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, line 9a? /f "Yes,"
‘ COMPIBLE SCRBAUIE Gy PAIt Ml .ot oot e 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H ..., 20a| X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothis return? ... 20b | X
Form 990 (2011)
132003
01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011) York Hospital 01-021

Page 4
Checklist of Required Schedules (continued) :
Yes | No
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part X, column (A), line 17 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts land Il ... 21 X
22  Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | ARG e 29 | X
23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VIi, Section A, line 3, 4, 0r 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes," complete
SORBAUIE U e A 23 | X
24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f "Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete
SChedule K. 1f "INO™, GO B0 N 25 oottt s 24a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary petiod exception? ... 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
ANY TAXCEXEIMPE DONGST .. oo oottt ettt b e e 24c X
d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? ... 24d X
95a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule Ly Part ] e 25a X
b Isthe organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-E27 If "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE Ly PAITT oot ee et st AR e 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or disqualified
person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Partll ... 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il ... X
28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):
a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartlV 28a X
b Afamily member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV ... 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (ot a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? /f "Yes," complete Schedule L, PartIV oo 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes," complete Schedule M ... ... 20 | X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If "Yes," complete SCRETUIE M ... ... . ettt 30 X
31  Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
JF "Yes," COMPIETE SCREAUIE Ny PAIE | ..o oot s 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? /f "Yes," complete
SCREAUIE N, Part 1l e et h et h e 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701-3? If "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part ] ... ... 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity?
If "Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I, I, IV, @nd V, INe T ... 3 | X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of 5eCtion 51200 (13)7 e 35a X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlied entity within the meaning of
section 512(b)(13)7 /f "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N 2. ... 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If "Yes," complete SCheUIE R, PAItV, M€ 2 ..o oo oottt 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R PartVl ... 37 X
38 Did the organization compléte Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part Vi, lines 11 and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O ... 38 | X
Form 990 (2011)
132004
01-23-12
4
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Form 990 (2011) York Hospital 01-0212444  paes

Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any quastion in this Part V

3a

4a

5a

b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?
¢ If "Yes," to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?

6a

Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096. Enter -0- if not applicable ia

Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in fine 1a. Enter -0- if not applicable ib

Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings to Prze WINMEIS? .. .
Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretumn ... 2a

If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
Did thé organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more duting the year?
If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation inSchedule O .. ..
At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)?
If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year?

Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible?

b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WETE MOt BAX QEAUCEDIE Y o oottt ettt e e
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided to the payor?
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? .
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
10 I O 82827 oottt eae et es e et et e et R b X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? ...
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ...
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? ..
h If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C?
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did the supporting
organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year?
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49867 ...
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIll, line 12 ... 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 890, Part Vill, line 12, for public use of club facilities .................. 10b
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members or sharehOlders ... .. ... 11a
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received from them.) ... e 1ib
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable frusts. is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year ................ 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified heaith plans in more than one state?
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health plans ... 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves On hand ... e 13c
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during thetaxyear? ... . X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No," provide an explanationin Schedule O ... ...
’ Form 990 (2011)
132005
01-28-12
5
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Form 990 (2011) York Hospital 01-0212444  page6

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any guestion in TES Palt VI oo

Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

Section A. Governing Body and Management

41a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of thetaxyear ... ia
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or simitar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1z, above, who are independent ib

2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, director, trustee, or key employee?

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company ot other PEISONT | .o 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? .............. 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? e 5 X
6 Did the organization have members of STOCKNOIJEIS? ... 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or

MOE MEMBEYS Of the GOVEIMING BOTY? .. . .o\ ioeoe oo eeee et reeeeseeee e ee e eb bt 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, of
persons other than the governing body? * . s

8  Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the foliowing:
@ TG GOVEIMING DOUY? ..o oot

b Each committee with authotity to act on behalf of the governing body?

9 s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part Vi, Section A, who cannot be reached at the

organization’s malling address? If "Yes, " provide the names and addresses in Schedule Q... 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)
Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or AFF I S oo et 10a X
b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt PUFPOSES? ... 10k
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to ali members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a X

b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.

12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,"go to line 13 .. 12a
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key empioyees required to disciose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? ... 12p | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If "Yes," describe
in Schedule O how this was done 12¢ | X

13  Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy?

14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy?

15  Did the process for determining compensation of the foliowing persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, of top management official ... 15a | X

b Other officers or key employees of the OrganIZation ... ...

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? ...

b If "Yes," did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s

exempt status with respect to such AITANGEIMEITIE D o 16b
Section C. Disclosure
47  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed | None

18 Section 8104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (of 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501 (c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
Own website D Another’s website Upon request -
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: B>

Robin LaBonte, CFO - (207) 363-4321

15 Hospital Drive, York, ME 03909

132006

01-28-12 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (201 1)

York Hospital

01-0212444 .

Page 7

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Vil

11 Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
@ List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E}, and (F) if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the organization’s current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee."
@ List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received reportable
compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MiSC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
@ List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
@ st all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.

List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;

and former such persons.

E:} Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8) () (D) (E) {F)
Name and Title Average | . cfegfiigg than one Reportablfe Reportabl,e Estimated
hours per | box, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week c:fﬁcer and a director/trustes) from from related other
(describe § the organizations compensation
hours for | ® 3 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related g § g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| E | 5 g g and related
in Schedule § § 5 g fé;% 8 organizations
0) EIE|5 |8 985
(1) Thomas Albright, MD
Trustee/Orthopedic Physician 40.00 X 389,142. 0. 29,917,
(2) Jay Barrows (part year)
Trustee 1.00{X 0. 0. 0.
(3) Richard Brown
Trustee lsOO X 0. O. 0.
(4) Tony Cilluffo
Trustee 1.00 X 0. O. 0B
(5) David Cousineau
Trustee 1.00}X O. O. 0.
(6) Christopher Crane
Trustee ]..OO X 0. Oa 0.
(7) Jennifer Eaton, DO
Trustee/Physician 40.00 (X 240,003. 0. 33,260.
(8) Alice Emery (part year)
Trustee 1.001X 0. 0. 0.
(9) Danal Epstein
Trustee 1.00 X 0. O. 0.
(10) Ren Fellows, MD (part year)
Trustee 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(11) Robert Foley
Trustee 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(12) Joan Goodrich
Trustee 1. OO X 0 ® 0 ° 0.
(13) Doug Gray, DDS
Trustee 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(14) Madeline Hayes
Trustee 1.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(15) Cynthia Hosmer
Trustee . 1.00 X 0. O. 0.
(16) Ann Hussey (part year)
Trustee 1.00|X 0. 0. 0.
(17) Stephen Jendzejec, DO
Trustee/Leader 20.00 X 356,064. 0. 26,2683
132007 01-23-12 ; Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011) York Hospital 01-0212444. prage8
1 Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

(A) (B) © (D) (E) )
Name and title Average (o not cfe‘c’f‘;‘g’e‘ than one Reporable Repoﬂabl_e Estimated
hours per | nox, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a director/trustes) from from related other
{describe g the organizations compensation
hoursfor | = b organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | g | § 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| £ | 5 BE and related
in Schedule § £ 5 g g;ﬁ 8 organizations
0 2|25 g |BF|s
(18) Chris Kehl
Trustee i 1.00 X 0. 0. 0.
(19) Jeffrey Lockhart, MD
Trustee/Leader/Anesthegiologist 40.00 X 555, 086. 0. 34,042 o
(20) Jane May )
Trustee 40.00 X 74,591. 0. 24,398.
(21) Michael O'Keefe
Trustee 1.00(X 0. 0. 0.
(22) Lawrence Petrovich
Trustee 1. OO X 0. 0 ° 0 °
(23) Suzi Raeside
Trustee 1 ° OO X 0 ° O s O °
(24) Ala Reid
Trustee 1 ° OO X 0 ® 0 ° O ®
(25) Warren Spencer
Trustee 1.00 (X 0. 0. 0.
(26) Oscar Stone
Trustee 1.00X 0. 0. 0.
b SUD-O | e b 1,614,886. 0. 147,885.
¢ Total from continuation sheeis to Part VII, Section A B 3,617,667. 0.] 538,400.
d Total (add lines 1B AN 16) ..o, B 5,232,553. 0.l 686,285,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B 102
Yes | No

3 Did the organization list any fermer officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual .......................c.ccccoceioiiiiie e,
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 If "Yes," complete Schedule J for suchindividual |...............ovviel
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services

rendered 1o the organization? If "Yes, " complete Schedule J for such person
Section B. Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

(A} (=] (€
Name and business address ! Description of services Compensation
Seacoast Cardiology Associates ‘
12 Hospital Drive, York, ME 03909 Physician Fees 4,306,074,
Eckman Construction Company, Inc. Construction
84 Palomino Lane, Bedford, NH 03110 Services 1,344,137.
Health Plans, Inc. Health Insurance
P.0. Box 5199, Westborough, MA 01581 Administrator 924,100.
Seacoast Pathology, Inc. ,
P.0. Box 100519, Atlanta, GA 30384 Pathology Services 657,105.
David Poplawski, MD PC
16 Long Sands Road, York, ME 03909 Physician Coverage 634,528
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization B> 31
See Part VII, Section A Continuation sheets ‘ Form 990 (2011)

132008 01-23-12
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01-0212444

Form 990 (2011) York Hospital
j Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A) B {€) (D) (E) F)
Name and title Average Position Reportabie Reportable Estimated
hours (check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week ~ g the organizations compensation
§ E organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
2. B (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
8 g £ and related
E 5 i% g organizations
HHHHEL
(27) Jeffrey Thurlow, MD
Trustee/Surgeon 40.00 |X 554,224. 0. 33,090.
(28) Hunt Walton
Trustee 1.00 X 0. 0. O.
(29) Mark Foster
Chairman ) 1.00X X 0. 0. 0.
(30) Lorraine Boston (part year)
Chairman 1.00 (X X 0. 0. 0.
(31) Doug Bracy
Vice Chairman 1.001X X 0. 0. 0.
(32) Henry F. Warmer, Jx,
Treasurer ]. ° 00 X X 0 ° 0 e 0 °
(33) Leisa Smith (part year) ’
Assistant Treasurer/Dietary Facility| 40.00 X X 68,729. 0. 12,775.
(34) Jud Knox
President/Leader 40.00 |X X 420,667e 0. 330,324=
(35) Robin LaBonte
CFO/Leader 40.00 X 245,715, 0.] 33,455,
(36) Patrick Robertson, MD
Orthopedic Surgeon 40.00 X 554,662. 0. 25,792.
(37) Nina Edwards, MD
Surgeon 40.00 X 464,660, 0. 28,167.
(38) Kira Wendorf 6 MD
Radiologist 40.00 X 461,500. 0. 14,963.
(39) Amanda Demitri-Lewis, DO
Rédiologist 40.00 X 429,528. 0. 25,792.
(40) Anthony Bock, MD
ER Physician 40,00 X 417,982, 0., 34,042,
Total to Part VIL Section A, Ne 1€ oot i seanias 3,617,667, 538,400.
132201 05-01-11
9
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Form 990(2011) York Hospltal 01"'0212444 ¢ Page9
Statement of Revenue

(A) (B) (€) D)
Total revenue Related or Unrelated engéli?j‘ff?om
exempt function business tax under
revenue revenue sections 512,
513, 0r 514
22| 1 a Federated campaigns ia 26,512.
g 3 b Membershipdues ... 1b
(,;E ¢ Fundraisingevents ... ... ic 89,525.
'gf:g d Related organizations ... . id
g_g e Government grants (contributions) 1e 579,727,
.gg £ Al other contributions, gifts, grants, and
BE similar amounts not included above 1f 1134854,
£5
“g-g @ Noncash contributions inciuded in lines Ta-1f. $ 42 7 419.
o8 h Total. Addlinesda1f . . .. ... ... - 1830618
Business Code
9 | 2a Net Patient Service Re | 621400 122 513,032.| 122 513,032,
‘?,g p Laboratory Revenue 621500 29,320,717, 29,090 220, 230,497.
®wg ¢ Pharmacy Revenue 446110 6454712.] 3658710.] 2 796 002.
£8 o Miscellaneous 621400 | 849,766. 849,766.
87| e Cafeteria Revenue 722210 | 666,681.] 666,681.
o T Al other program service revenue ... 621990 272,270, 272,270
g Total. Addlines2a2f ... .. B 160,077,178,
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest, and
other similar amMOUNtS) ... oo e [ 3 419,841. 419,841,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds B>
B ROYAIIES ..ooieioeiioie e
{)) Real
6 a Grossrents ... 53r 328.
b Less: rental expenses ... 0.
¢ Rental income or (loss) ... 53,328,
d Net rental INCOME OF (10SS)  v..ovoviiieriiiiecierees i B 53,328. 53,328,
7 a Gross amount from sales of () Securities (ii) Cther
assets other than inventory | 15,813 978, 3,725,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses .. 15,222 325.| 71,693,
¢ Gainor(loss) ... 591653. -67968.
d Net gain or (I0SS) ...eovovivoe oo b
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events (not
E including $ 89,525, of
é contributions reported on line 1c¢). See
s Part IV, line 18 __........ccooooovrvrirniiniinns a| 108171,
g b Less:direct expenses ... b, 54,930.
¢ Net income or (loss) from fundraising events  ............... B
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part IV,line 19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses ... b
¢ Net income or (joss) from gaming activities ................ B
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
andallowances . ... a
b Less: cost of goodssold . b
¢_Net income or {loss) from sales of inventory ................. B
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
11 a
b
c
d Allotherrevenue ...
e Total. Add lines 11a-11d . B
412 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. ... B 162 957 891, 157,104,007, 3,026,499,
T390 Form 990 (2011}
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(2011)

York Hospital

01-0212444 - page 10

Statement of Functional Expenses

Sectio

complete columns (B), (C), and (D).

n 501(c)(3) and 507(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part IX
A

Do not include amounts reported on lines 66, Total expenses Progra(r?)service Managé%)ent and Fund(‘r?a?ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VI expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and
organizations in the United States. See Part [V, line 21
2  Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line22 . 96,163. 96,16 3.
3  Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members ... ..
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ... 3,461,750.] 3,255,718, 206,032.
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4858(f)(1)) and
persans described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) .........
7 Othersa}ariesandwages ............................. 66,574,170. 63,735,003« 2;784,069: 55,098.
8 Pension plan accruals and contributions gnciudge
section 401{k) and section 403(b) employer contributions) ... 2 4 5 9 9 4 2 6 7 ° 2 {4 4 8 8 ¢ 4 1 7 e 10 8 7 7 95 2 7 05 5 a
9 Other employee benefits ... 10,939,290.; 10,470,797, 459,809, 8,684.
10 PayrolltaXes ..o, 4,488,193.] 4,296,178. 188,456, 3,559.
11 Fees for services (non-employees):
a Management
b legal ... 121,592. 121,592.
¢ Accounting 106,234. 42,494. 63,740.
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
f investment managementfees . ... 194,093. 194,093.
G OET oo 15,905,531. 7,396,958. 8,508,573.
12  Advertising and promotion ... i
13 Office 6XPENSeS.........cooooovorooooooooeoeeeee 30,121,200.] 29,736,948. 384,252.
14  |nformation technology ... ...
15 Rovalties ...
16 OCCUPANGY oo 1,965,814, 1,670,942. 294,872.
17 Travel .
18 Payménts of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings ...
20 INEIESt ooooooooioooooeeeeee e 859,231. 773,308. 85,923,
21 Payments to affiliates
22  Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ... 5,523,741. 4,695,180. 828,561.
23 INSUFANCE  ...oooovveoceeeeeeeeeoreeeee e 2,040,463.] 2,040,463,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above. (List miscellaneous expenses in line 24e. if line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, fist line 24e expenses on Scheduie 0.) ......
a Provision for Bad Debt 7,171,710.] 7,171,710,
b Healthcare Provider Tax 2,981,219.] 2,981,219,
c
d
e All other expenses 7,923,130.] 7,923,130,
25  Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 163072791.] 148774628.] 13,844,515. 453,648.
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chook here B [ | foltowing SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
132010 01-23-12 11 Form 990 (2011)
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Form 990 (2011)

York Hospital

01-0212444 . pageiq

Balance Sheet

(A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NON-interestbearing ..o 1,474,812, 1 856,216.
2  Savings and temporary cash investments 7 7 152 7 794.) 2 2 [4 689 I4 901.
3  Pledges and grants receivable, Net ... 1,011,475.] 3 490,846,
4 Accounts receivable, Net ..., 18,036,395, 4 20,018,973,
5 Receivables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete Part il
of Schedule L
6 Receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section
4958(f)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
m employees’ beneficiary organizations (see instructions) ... 6
§ 7  Notes and loans receivable, net ... ... 7
& | 8 INventories for Sale or USE .................o....ooooeovoerioereen e 3,503,742.| 8 3,748,911,
9  Prepaid expenses and deferred Charges ...................cooccoooovmverereen. 1,156,736, o 1,032,615,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vl of Schedule D ... 10a| 112,630,275.
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 61,788,042, ’ . .| 10c , 842,233,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities ... 27,768,318.] 11 25,730,351.
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, ine 19 ... 7,396,354.] 12 7,319,943,
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 ... ... 13
14 INtANGIDIE BSSEIS ... . __o..\\\ceiioo oo 228,221.] 14 196,288.
15  Otherassets.SeePart IV, line 11 ..., 2,976,801. 15 4,160,513,
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equalline34) ... 116,675,454,/ 16 | 117,086,790.
17  Accounts payable and accrued eXpenses ... 14,833,491, 17 15,782 ,849.
18 Grants payable | ... e 18
19 Deferred reVENUE ..o 19
20  Taxexempt bond liabilities ... 17,826,140,/ 20| 16,447,853.
@ 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D ...
g 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key empioyees,
E highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons. Complete Part I}
- of Schedule L e
23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ... .. 3 7 026 4 64.] 23 2 , 889 ;7 12.
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties _.................... 24
25  Qther liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
SCREAUIR D ..o 9,642,112, 25| 15,198,169.
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 ... oo 45,328,207., 26| 50,318,583.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here B> and complete
@ lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
% 27 Unrestricted Nt @SSES .............ccooooveioeoieoeeor e 62,186,453./ 27| 58,198,406,
5 |28 Temporarily restricted net assets ... 6,531,687.| 28 5,951,564,
T |20 Permanently restricted net assets ... 2,629,107.] 29 2,618,237.
e Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here B D and
8 complete lines 30 through 34.
% 30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrentfunds ...
2’ 31  Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund ... ..
% |32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds ............
£ 133 Total net assets orfund balances ... 71,347,247.) 33 66,768,207.
34 Total liabilities and net assets/fund DalANCES ... i 116,675,454./ 34| 117,086,790.
Form 990 (2011)
132011 01-23-12
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Form 990 (2011) York Hospital 01-0212444. pagei2
Reconciliation of Net Assets '
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question inthis Part Xl ... e

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 163,072,791.
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 -114,900.

1 1 162,957,891,
2 2
3 3
4  Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) ... 4 71 , 347 7 247,
5 5
6 6

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule 0) ~4 464 , 140,

Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column (8)) 66,768,207.
I Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xl

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: ':] Cash Accrual l:] Gther
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
¢ If "Yes" toline 2a or 2b, does the organization have a commitiee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? ... ... ...
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
d If "Yes" toline 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were issued on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis ':] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

Act and OMB Circular AT337 | et 3a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken fo undergosuch audits. ... 3b
Form 990 (2011)
132012
01-23-12
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SCHEDULE A _ OMB No. 1545-0047

(Form 890 or 890-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501 (c){3) organization or a section 2 81 ?
Department of the Treasury 4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Intemal Revenue Service B> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B See separate instructions.
Name of the organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444

i Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

U0 00 0O OxUU

10
11

NN

el ]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170(b)(1){A) ().

A school described in seetion 170(b)(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E.)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).

A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A)iii). Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part i1.)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part i.) :

A community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part 11.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part 111 )

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization -organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2). See section 508(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h.

al_]Typel b1 Typell ¢ [_] Type Ill - Functionally integrated d [ Type il - Other

By checking this box, | certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2).

i If the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type i
supporting organization, Check this DOX . e, ]
e] Since August 17, 20086, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) and (jii) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? . . .. ..ol 11a(i)
(i) Afamily member of a person described in () @bOVE? ... 11giii)
(i) A 35% controlled entity of a person described in (i) or (i) above? 11 gfiii}
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN {iii) Type of iv) Is the organization| (v) Did you notify the | (vi) Is the (vii) Amount of
organization (desc?i?e%ngsi:&gs 1. [ncol. (i listed in your| organization in ol %ggpglé%tilzcg% In col. support
. . o] "
above or IRC section governing document?| (i} of your support? Us.?
(see instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total :
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2011
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
132021
01-24-12
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 . - Page?
| Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1){A)(iv) and 170(b)(1){A}{vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ill. If the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part [il.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year heginning in) B> {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 (d) 2010 {e) 2011 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
jzation's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1 through3 ...

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column (f)

6 Public support. subtract line 5 from line 4
Section B. Total Support ,
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2007 {b) 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e) 2011 {f) Total

7 Amountsfromlined .. ...

8 Gross income from interest,

dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties

and income from similar sources ...
9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly cartied on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part IV) ...
11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. (see instructions) ... RO TS U U O T U RO URUURRRTORURRTROR 12 !
13 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3)
organization, check this BoX and StOD e e .. ... L B D

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2011 (iine 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column () 14 %
15 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Partil, fine 14 . e i5 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
b 33 1/3% support test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... B D
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2011. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the "facts-and-circumstances’ test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... ... B D
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 is 10% or
more, and if the organization mests the “facts-and-circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part [V how the )
organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances" test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... P D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions B D
Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2011

132022
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 . - Page 3

Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 11.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year {of fiscal year beginning in) B {a) 2007 {b} 2008 {e) 2009 {d) 2010 {e} 2011 (f) Total

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and

membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.")

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through5 ........

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b ...
8 Public support (Subtract line 7c fromline 6
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) B> {a) 2007 {b} 2008 {c) 2009 {d) 2010 {e) 2011 {f) Total
9 Amountsfromline6 ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on

securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources . .

b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Add lines 10aand 10b ... ... ..
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities not included in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly cariedon ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV.)) oo
13 Total suppert (add fines 9, 106, 11, and 12.)

14 First five vears. If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

ChECK this DOX ANT STOB BEI® ..o ii oo eee ot s et et e ettt et eis e s ess s e et ee e oo e oL oL et es oL oLt oL e L e e et et eaieenaas B[]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Perceniage
15 Public support percentage for 2011 (line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column (f)) 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part Il line 15 ....................... 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ....................... 17 %

18 investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part lli, line 17 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... B [:]
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2010. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization . . .
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... B [:]

132023 01-24-12 Schedule A (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2011
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*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Scheduie B Schedule of Contributors

{Form 990, 990-EZ OMB No. 1545-0047
or 990-PF) B> Aitach to Form 990, Form 290-EZ, or Form 990-PF. 2 81 1

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

York Hospital 01-0212444

Organization type (check one}:

Filers of: Section:

Form 990 or 990-EZ 501(c)( 3 } (enter number) organization

[]

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization
Form 990-PF

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0O on

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10} organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

For an organization filing Form 990, 890-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more (in money or property) from any one
contributor. Complete Parts | and |1

Special Rules

|:| For a section 501(c)(3) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509(a)(1) and 170(b)(1)(A)vi) and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of {1) $5,000 or (2) 2%
of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vil, line 1h, or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and ii.

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, ii, and {il.

|:| For a section 501(c)(7), (8), or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more during the year. P S

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on Part |, line 2 of its Form 990-PF, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

123451 01-23-12



10240508

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

York Hospital

Employer identification number

01-0212444

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

()

Type of contribution

$ 10,000,

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part If if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 50,000.

Person
Payroli L]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 11,383.

Person D
Payroli D
Noncash

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 460,384.

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Ii if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 25,000.

Person
Payroll (]
Noncash [ |

(Compiete Part If if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 26,512.

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Ii if there
is a noncash contribution.)

123452 01-23-12

793251 85585-446
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

MName of organization

York Hospital

Employer identification number

01-0212444

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a}
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 15,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash | |

(Complete Part I if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

$ 17,500.

Person
Payroll D

Noncash | |

(Complete Part 1l if there
is a-noncash contribution.)

(a)
Neo.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

C)

Type of contribution

$ 10,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part I if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

10

$ 20,000.

Person
Payroll ]
Noncash | |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

11

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll D
Noncash | |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

12

$ 20,000,

Person
Payroli D
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

123452 01-23-12

10240508 793251 85585-446
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 2

Name of organization

York Hospital

Employer identification number

01-0212444

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

()

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

13

$ 20,000,

Person
Payroli [:I
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

{a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d

Type of coniribution

14

$ 7,500,

Person
Payroli [:I
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Hl if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

{b)

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)

Type of contribution

15

$ 14,000.

Person
Payroll (]
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is anoncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

16

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll [:I
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of coniribution

17

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroll [ |
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

18

$ 5,000.

Person
Payroli [:l
Noncash [:l

(Complete Part 1l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

123452 01-23-12
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990:PF) (2011) Page 2
Name of organization

Employer identification number

York Hospital

01-0212444

Contributors (see instructions). Use-duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

{0) (c} ()
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

(a)

No.

19

Person |:|
Payroll |:|
$ 20,300. Noncash

(Complete Part 1l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b) (© (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person

Payrofi |:|
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b) (c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution

21

Person |:|
Payroli |:|
$ 10,737. Nencash

(Complete Part |l if there
is a noncash contribution.)

()

(b)
No.

(c} (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution

22

Person

Payroli |:|
$ 20,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is a noncash contribution.)

(a)
No.

(b) (c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions Type of contribution

23

Person
Payroli |:|
$ 5,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il if there
is anoncash contribution.)

()
No.

(b) (c) (d)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

24

Person

Payroll ]
$ 30,000. Noncash [ |

(Complete Part 1l if there
Is anoncash contribution.)
123452 01-23-12

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)

Page 4

Name of organization

Employer identification number

York Hospital 01~0212444
"}% Exclusively religious, charitable, efc., Individual contributions to sectisn 501(c){7), (8), or {10) crganizations that total more than $1,000 for the

Use duplicate copies of Part lll if additional space is needed.

year. Complete columns (a) through () and the foilowing line entry. For organizations completing Part lIl, enter
the total of exciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,000 or ess for the year. Eater this information once) B

{(a) No.
lf:'ror't“l (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
golft“l (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor o transferee
(a) No.
;rorrp' (b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
(e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
gor?l {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
123454 01-23-12 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2011)
25
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¢

SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities - OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501 (c) and section 527 2 81 1

Department of the Treasury B> Complete if the organization is described below. B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ.
Intemal Revenue Service B See separate instructions.
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then
@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations: Complete Parts I-A and B. Do not complete Part I-C.
@ Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations: Complete Parts |-A and C below. Do not complete Part |-B.
@ Section 527 organizations: Complete Part I-A only. .
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then
@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part lI-A. Do not complete Part 1}-B.
@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501 (h)): Complete Part [I-B. Do not complete Part IFA.
If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 5 (Proxy Tax), or Form 290-EZ, Part V, line 35¢ (Proxy Tax), then
@ Section 501(c)(4), (5), or {8) organizations: Complete Part il .
Name of organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501{c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization’s direct and indirect political campaign activities in Part IV.
2 Political expenditures
3 Volunteer hours

| Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c}(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 . ... ... B3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 . ... B
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? . ... e, D Yes [:l No
48 WaS 8 COMECHON MAUET ... . . oo oo oo oo oo eseees oo oo CIves [Cwo

2 Enter the amount of the filing organization’s funds contributed to other organizations for section 527

EXeMPL FUNCHON ACHVILIES ..o o ettt e, B
3 Total exempt function expenditures. Add lines 1 and 2. Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
@ 17 oot B3
4 Did the filing organization file Form 1920-POL for this Year? e D Yes D No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing organization
made payments. For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds. Also enter the amount of political
contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a separate segregated fund or a
political action committee (PAC). If additional space is needed, provide information in Part IV.

{a) Name {b) Address {c) EIN {d) Amount paid from {e} Amount of political
filing organization’s contributions received and
funds. If none, enter -0-. promptly and directly

delivered to a separate
political organization.
If none, enter -0-.

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instruciions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
LHA
132041
01-27-12
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-£7) 2011 York Hospital _ 01-0212444 Page 2
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

A Check B [:] if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures).
B Check B D if the filing organization checked box A and "limited control® provisions apply.

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures org(gliigggn’s (o) Aﬁ‘i‘g;:g group
(The term "expenditures" means amounts paid or incurred.) totals

1a Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion {(grass roots lobbying) ...
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying) ...
¢ Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
d Other exempt purpose eXpenditUreSs . ... ........cccoriiiriiiiiec e
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1cand 1d) ...
i Lobbying nontaxable amount. Enter the amount from the following table in both columns.
if the amount on ling e, column {(a) or (b} is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e.
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000.
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000.
Over $17,000,000 $1.,000,000.

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 26% of line 1f)

h Subtract line 1g from line 1a. If zero or less, enter -0-

i Subtract line 1f from line 1c. If zero orless, enter 0= e

j If thereis an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 1i, did the organization file Form 4720

reporting section 4911 1aX for this Year T . i et e e [:] Yes I:] No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501 (h)

(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)

Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period

Calendar year

(or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2008 (b) 2009 {e) 2010 {d) 2011 {e) Total

2a Lobbying nontaxable amount
b Lobbying ceiling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))

¢ Total lobbying expenditures

d Grassroots nontaxable amount

e Grassroots ceiling amount
{(150% of line 2d, column (e))

f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule G (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2011

132042
01-27-12
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 3
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)}{(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

For each "Yes" response to lines 1a through 1/ below, provide in Part |V a detailed description {a) {b}
of the lobbying activity.

Yes No Amount

1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or
local legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter
or referendum, through the use of:
VOIUNTBEIST o oottt ettt s e er et es et v st enbeanna
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1¢ through 1i)? ..
Media advertiSements? | . ... e
Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? e,
Publications, or published or broadcast statements? ... ...
Grants to other organizations for lobbying pUIPOSES? . e X 10,325.
Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? ... . ..
Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?
i Other activities?
j Total. Add lines 1c¢ through 1i BTN R SRV SRR
2a Did the activities in line 1 cause the organization to be not described in
b If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912 .. ...
¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
iling organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 forthisyear? ................
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

JTQ = 6 0 0 T D

i<

682.
11,007.

501(c){6).
Yes No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? ... ..., i
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or1esS? ... 2
] 3 Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prioryear? ... 3

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c){4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part lll-A, line 3, is
answered "Yes."
1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from Members e,
2  Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
B GUITBNT YBAI oottt oo a b et s e e e s ek e a e h et e st ettt et
b Carryover from last year
€ O Bl e et
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues ......................
4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2¢c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political
EXPENAIUIE NEXE VAT ittt ettt ettt et
5 Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) ... 5
i Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I-A, line 1; Part I-B, line 4; Part I-C, line 5; Part ll-A; and Part [I-B, fine 1. Also, complete
this part for any additional information.
Part II-B, Line 1, Lobbying Activities:

Maine Hospital Association dues and American Hospital Association dues

totaled $66,612 of which $10,325 were available for lobbying.

A law firm was paid $682 to lobby for 2011 tax & match legislation.

Schedule C (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2011
132043 01-27-12
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements U Mo 1o 0047

(Form 990) B Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 2 91 ?
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 114, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. "

ﬁfﬁiﬁ?’ﬁ?ﬁé’ﬁ';%lﬁfe“’y B> Attach to Form 990. B> See separate instructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444
Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts

Totalnumberatend of year ... ... ..
Aggregate contributions to (during year)
Aggregate grants from {during year)
Aggregate value at endofyear ... ...
Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? . ... ..., [:l Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
I EIISSIDIE DHVALE DRI Y ..o i oo oot e etk oot eessesehrseeiitssetsseeeeisieieiisissriisen iz D Yes l:l No
il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply).
[:| Preservation of land for public use (e.g., recreation or education) D Preservation of an historically important land area

[:| Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure
[:l Preservation of open space

(3, N /S I

2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last
day of the tax year.

Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation @asemeNts ..o e 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in {c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a historic structure
listed in the National RegiSter ... ...t es e 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year B
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it NOIAS? e |:] Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B
7  Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year B¢
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(})
and S6CHON 170(MNANBIM? ..ot [Jves [INo
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization’s accounting for
conservation easements.
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.
1a If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, in Part XiV,
the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the foliowing amounts
relating to these items:

() Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vili, line 1
(i) Assets included in Form 990, Part X

2  If the organization received or held works of ant, historical treasutes, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:

a Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vi, line 1

b Assetsincluded in Form 990, Part X

" LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insiructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
132051
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 page2
Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
(check all that apply):
a l:l Public exhibition
L] Scholarly research
D Preservation for future generations
Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part XIV.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ar, historical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection?

Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered "Yes' to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

d [:] Loan or exchange programs

e D Other

Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not inciuded
ON FOMM 990, Part X7 et
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table:

DNO

Amount
€ Beginning DalBNCE ...t ic
d Additions during the year id
e Distributions during the Year ... ... ... s ie
f Ending balance . if
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, ine 217 e [:] Yes D No
b _If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV.
Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
(&) Current year (b} Prior year {¢) Two years back | {d) Three years back
ia Beginning of yearbalance ... ... 9 160 794. 8,484,005, 7,846,127, 7,623,514,
b Contrbutions ... 492 633, 740 532, 1,098 494, 2,000,053
¢ Net investment earnings, gains, and losses 42,178, 1,320,739, 625,885, -881 917
d Grants or scholarships ...
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs L 1,125 B04. 1,384 482, 1,086,501, 895 523
f Administrative expenses ...
g Endofyearbalance ... 8,569 801, 9,160,794, 8,484 005, 7,846,127
2  Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)) heid as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment B> .00 %
b Permanent endowment B> 30.55 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment B> 69.45 %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
() unrelated organizations 3ali) X
(i) related organizations ... Balii) X
b If "Yes" to 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b

be in Part X|V the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.

Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

Description of property (a) Cost or other {b) Cost or other (¢} Accumulated (d) Book value
basis (investment) basis (other) depreciation
1@ Land 3,904,552 3,904,552,
B BUIAINGS oo 52,921,166. 22,649,812, 30,271,354.
¢ Leasehold improvements ... 3,458,193. 2,840,335, 617,858.
d Equipment . 45,016,163.| 36,297,895, 8,718,268.
€ Other ... 7,330,201. 7,330,201,
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c)) o B | 50,842,233,

132052
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 poge3
| Investments - Other Securities. See Form 290, Part X, line 12.
a) Description of security or cate: ¢) Method of valuation:
e (inch?ding name of syecurity) oo (b) Book value Cost( o)rl\e:nd-of-year market value
(1) Financial derivatives ...
(@) Closely-held equity interests
3) Other .
(¢ Other Investments 319,241.] End-of-Year Market Value
® Alternative investments 7,000,702.] End-of-Year Market Value
<
D)
(5]
(3]
©)
H)
{0

b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 12.) B 7,319,943,
il Investments - Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.

{e) Method of valuation:

(a} Description of investment type (b) Book value Gost or end-of-year market value

{b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 13.) | -
| Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.
(a) Description (b) Book value

7

Lo

)
)
)
(10)
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15.)

l

Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, fine 25.

5. (a) Description of liability ’ (b) Book value
(1) Federal income taxes
) Assets Held on Behalf of Third
@ Party 887,672.
4 Long-Term Pension Obligations 10,211,032,
5 Estimated 3rd-Party Payor '
) Settlements 4,099,465.
@)
@8
©)
(10)
a1
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 25.) ............ B 15,198,169.
5 f!—;m 23 gﬁgg ;ggglFoofnote. In Part XiY, provide the text of the footnote To the organization's financial statements that reports the organ
6??23_312 Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 4
Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements

1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part Vill, column (A}, ine 12) .. 1 162,957,891.

2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), INe 25) ... ... e 2 163 4 072 (791,

3 Excess or (deficit) for the year. Subtract ine 2 from line 1 ... 3 -114 v 900.

4 Net unrealized gains (I0sses) ON INVeStMENts . e 4 -4,464 , 140,

5 Donated services and use of facilities ... 5

6 INVESIMENT BXPENSES ... s 6

7 Prior period @djUStMENTS ... ... 7

8 Other (Describein Part XIV.) e 8

9 Total adjustments (net). Add lines 4 through 8 9 -4,464 ,140.
10__ Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements. Combine lines 3 and 9 10 -4 ,579,040,

Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Reiurn
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 158354588,
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part Vill, line 12:
a Net unrealized gains on investments
b Donated services and use of facilities
¢ Recoveries of prior year grants
d
e

Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
A 068 28 thIOUGN 20 ... oot 2e | —4,409,210.
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 162763798,
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIil, line 12, but not on line 1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b ... s 4a
b Other (Describe in Part XIV.)
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
5 To

...................................................................................... 4c 194,093.

i revenue. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 12.) 5 162957891.
Ei Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial Statements . e, 1 162933628.
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25:

a Donated services and use of facilities ..., 2a

b Prior year adjustments ... ... 2

€ ORNEIIOSSES ..o . L2

d Other (Describe in PAMt XIV))  .....ooooovoooeo oo 2d 54,930,

e A liNGS 28 tHIOUGN 20 .. ... oo re e 54,930.
3 Subtract e 2 from e T e e e et 162878698.
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, line7b ... 4a 194,093.

b Other (Describein Part XIV.) e 4b

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 194,093-

Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4e. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, line 18.) 5 163072791.
Supplemental information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 111, lines 1a and 4; Part [V, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part
X, line 2; Part Xi, line 8; Part XIi, lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xli}, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

Part V, line 4: Temporarily Restricted Funds:

Biewend Fund (12/82) - Principal and income restricted for purchase of new

equipment (at Board discretion which must be approved by a family member)

and the acquisition of land and buildings other than an addition to the

present hospital buildings.

Page Fund (1945) - To be used for support and maintenance of district
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01—0212444 Page 5
' Supplemental Information (continued)

visiting nurses.

Palmer/Perkins Nursing Scholarship - See Perm Restricted for description.

Rose Voignier Scholarship -~ Fund to remain in endowment until the value is

$100,000, at that time, the funds are to be used to provide training and

instruction for staff at York Hospital, as well as health care training

for the public.

Baldwin Fund for Nursing Excellence -~ Financial support for nurses who

need to be re-certified and current in their health care skills, including

advanced training or change of focus. Scholarships for support staff, who

are interested in entering the field of nursing. Financial assistance to

help defray the costs of ongoing orientation, classroom instruction and

clinical training of new York Hospital nurses. To help defray the costs

associated with the York Hospital’'s summer intern program for young

nursing students who are currently enrolled in a nursing school.

Winkler Fund - Funds to be used for nursing education.

Rose Voignier Education Fund - Funds to be used for staff education.

Permanently Restricted Funds:

Elizabeth B. Perkins Fund - Principal to remain in perpetuity, the income

to be used for the care of patients who are unable to pay for proper

treatment.

Scheduie D (Form 990) 2011
132055
01-23-12 :
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages
¥ Supplemental Information (continued)

Gerrity Fund - 80% of the income is unrestricted, 20% is to be reinvested

as principal.

YH Memorial Fund - Principal to be kept intact and the income to be used

at the Board’s discretion.

Cowey Fund - Income and gains to be used for pediatrics (corpus only to be

kept intact).

Forristall Fund - To be used for SNF (corpus only to be kept intact).

Mason Fund - To be used for free work provided to patients who cannot

afford to pay (corpus only to be kept intact).

Brewster Fund - Income and gains to be used for any form of diabetes

research and care (corpus only to be kept intact).

Palmer/Perkins Endowment Fund - Principal to be kept intact and the income

to be used for nursing education for the staff.

Hospice Fund - Principal to be reinvested and the income to be used to

offset expenses of hospice.

Sidelinger Fund (6/88) - Principal to be kept intact and the income to be

used for general purposes of the support, upkéep, and maintenance of the

Hospital as determined by the Board.

Oncology Fund - Income to be used for support programs for patients, their
Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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le D (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages
V! supplemental Information (continued)

families, and caregivers.

Part X, Line 2: The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation and is a

tax-exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code.

Tax—exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for

income taxes as the result of a tax position they have historically taken

on various tax exposure items including unrelated business income or tax

status. The Hospital has evaluated the position taken on its filed tax

returns. The Hospital has concluded no uncertain income tax positions

exist at June 30, 2012. The Hospital’s tax years from 2009 through 2012

are open and subject to examination.

Part XII, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Special Events Expenses 54,930.

Part XIII, Line 2d - Other Adjustments:

Special Events Expenses B 54,930,

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding OMB No. 16450047
(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Fundraising or Gaming Activities 2011

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19,

P‘:F’a"{"g"t of thes Treasury or if the organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 290-EZ, line 6a.

ntemal Revenue Service B Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. B> See separate insiructions.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, ine 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.

1 |ndicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the foliowing activities. Check all that apply.

a [:] Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of non-government grants
b [:] internet and email solicitations f D Solicitation of government grants
¢ [:] Phone solicitations g ] Special fundraising events

d [:] In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual {inciuding officers, directors, trustees or
key employees fisted in Form 990, Part VIi) or entity in connection with professional fundraising setvices? D Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

L iii) o ) {v) Amount paid . .
{i) Name and address of individual e n(md)ra?s'gr (iv) Gross receipts | to (or retaine% by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) (i) Activity e el o from activity fundraiser to (or retained by)

contributions? listed in col. {i) organization
Yes | No

ORBL oottt os et es et it i e et e et B

3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.

LHA Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

182081 01-23-12
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Schedule G (Form 990 or 99022011 York Hospital 01-0212444 poge2
T~ Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 890-EZ, lines 1 and &b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

(a) Event #1 (b) Event #2 (o) Gther events (d) Total event
Fas:shion Golf (add col. (a) throjgh
Fling Tournament 4 col. {c))

° (event type) (event type) {total number) )

=2

c

[9)

é 9 Grossreceipts ......................................... 88,159; 35,6609 73’877- 197,696o
2 Less: Charitable contributions _................. 151000- 151850- 581675° 89,525,
3 Grossincome (line 1 minus line2) ......... 73,159. 19,810. 15,202, 108,171.
4 Cashprizes ...

@ 5 Noncashprizes ... 71862° 21450= 10,312,

(7]

[«4

§ 6 Rentfaciltycosts ... 21084- 41968- 560. 7,612.

w

g 7 Foodandbeverages ... 10r874- 11120- 310. 12,3049
8 Entertainment ...
9 Other direct eXpenses ... 13,399. 1,016. 10,287. 24,702 .
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9in GOUMN (B) ... B | 54,930,
11 Net income summary. Combine line 3, column {d), and lin@ 10 . oo | - 53,241.

| Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ba.

) () Pull tabs/instant . (d) Total gaming (add

Q
% (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. (a) through col. {e))
3
o

1 GroSSTreVenUe ...c.......coccoeiiiaiiererieiiins
o |2 Cashprizes ...
]
&
213 Noncashprizes ... ...
L
T "
é’: 4 Rentfacilitycosts

5 Other direct eXpenses ...

Cdves % L Jves.  %|Llves %
6 Volunteerlabor . D No [:‘ No [:] No

7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ... B )
8 Net gaming income summary. Combineline 1, columnd,andline 7 ... B

© Enter the state(s) in which the organization operates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensed to operate gaming activities in each of these states?
b If “No," explain:

40a Were any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? ... [:] Yes [:] No
b If "Yes," explain:

132082 01-23-12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ7) 2011

37
10240508 793251 85585-446 2011.05080 York Hospital 85585-01



&

Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 3

11 Does the organization operate gaming activities with NONMMEMDEIST e s e e D Yes |:| No
12 |s the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a parinership or other entity formed
£ AAMINISIEr CRATRADIE GAMINGT oo eee oo es s [ lves [ InNo

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility

.................................................................................................................... ) 13a %
b AR OULSIAE FACHIEY ..o i 13b %
44 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gamlng/spec;al events books and records:
Name B
Address ®
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? ... D Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization B $
of gaming revenue retained by the third party B3
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

and the amount

Name B>

Address B>

16 Gaming manager information:

Name B

Gaming manager compensation B 3

Description of services provided B

[ Director/officer L] Employee [:] independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:

a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? D Yes |:| No

b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law to be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year B 3

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part ill,
lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b, 15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

132083 01-23-12 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 2011
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SCHEDULE H ip p ) . OMB No,@1545-0047
(Form 990) Hospitals 2011
B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" 1o Form 990, Part IV, question 20. )

Department of the Treasury B> Attach to Form 980. B See separate insiructions.
internai Revenue Service

Name of the organization Employer identification number

York Hospital 01-0212444
Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

i1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip to question®a ...

b I "Yes," Was it @ WHTEN POHCY T .. oo e e
if the organization had multipie hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best describes appiication of the financial assistance policy to its various hospital
2 facilities during the tax year.

Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities D Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
D Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities

3 Answer the following based on the financiat assistance eligibitity criteria that applied to the jargest number of the organization’s patients during the tax year.
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? If "Yes,"
indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care:
[T 100% [T 150% 200% [ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which of the
following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted Care: e

[ 1200% [ J2s0% [ Jaoow [ 13s0% [_J400% [ Other %

¢ If the organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part Vi the income based criteria for determining
eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or other
threshold, regardless of income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care.

4 Did the organization’s financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year provide for free or discounted care to the
B 1= e T T o g N

5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during the tax year?

b If "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? ...
¢ If "Yes' to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted

care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care?

6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report during the tax year?
b If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public?

Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions. Do not submit these worksheets with the Schedule H.

7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
. A : (a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total (d) Direct (e) Net ( Percent of
Flnancml Assistance and activities or served community offsetting community t(?tal expense
Means-Tested Government Programs programs {optional} {optional) benefit expense revenue benefit expense
a Financial Assistance at cost (from
Worksheet 1) ...

b Medicaid {from Worksheet 3,

column a)

—

1,721 2,795,797, 2,795 797.0 1.71%

frond

5,401] 10 758,339.] 6,374,066. 4,384,273 2.69%

¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b)
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Govemment Programs - ...... 7,122] 13 554,136, 6,374,066. 7,180.070.] 4.40%
Other Benefits :
e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
{from Worksheet 4) ...
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5)
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) ...
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) ...
j Total Other Benefits ... 52,378 ,806.] 26 692 139.] 25 686 667, 15.75%
k Total. Addlines 7dand 7| ... 2 7,122 65 932 942 33.066,205.| 32.866,737,| 20.15%
132001 01-23-12  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule H (Form 220) 2011
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York Hospital

01-0212444 page2

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011

Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the
tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

{b} Persons
served {optional}

{d} Direct

offsetting revenue

(e} Net
community

{8) Number of
activities or programs

{c) Tota
community

(ﬂ Percent of
total expense

{optional) building expense building expense
4  Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building
7  Community heaith improvement
advocacy ’
8 Workforce development
g Other

Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices

Section A. Bad Debt Expense
1  Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
B At EMIENT NO. 15 i it oot e oo oottt e e et e e e e b e a e e e
2 Enter the amount of the organization’s bad debt expense .. ... 2 3,723, 923

Yes | No

3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy ...

4 Provide in Part V] the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes bad debt
expense. In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines
2 and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit.
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5

27,216,333

Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 5 | 38,558,148

6
7  Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus (or shortfall) ... ... ... 7 -11341815
8 Describe in Part Vi the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used:
[:] Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio [:‘ Other

Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? . ... . i %a X
b If"Yes,"did the organization's collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year contain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Describe in Part Vi ... ......................... 9b

Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)

(a) Name of entity {b) Description of primary

activity of entity

{c) Organization’s
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, direct-
ors, trustees, or
key empioyees’
profit % or stock

ownership %

() Physicians’
profit % or
stock
ownership %

132092 01-23-12
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Schedule H (Form990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 3
| Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities -
(list in order of size, from largest to smallest) "5 5
512|222,
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate %% é’ % g Té "
during the tax year? = g oS § = *g .
BlEle|Els g5 |2
Blgl2181518122
Name and address S|C 0| |O|F ju | Other (describe)
1 York Hospital
15 Hospital Drive
York, ME 03909 XX X
132003 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 pageq
Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facility: YOrk Hospital

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for tax year 2011)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment (Needs
Assessment)? If "No," SKID IO NG B . . ettt
If "Yes," indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply):
[:] A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community
Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs
of the community
How data was obtained
The health needs of the community

g D

Jo00 tod U

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority
groups
The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs
The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment: 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent
the community served by the hospital facility? If "Yes," describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into account input
from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted ...
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If "Yes," list the other
hospital facilities IN Part VI e ettt 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public? ... .. e,
If "Yes," indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply):
a [:] Hospital facility's website
b [:] Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ [:] Other (describe in Part V1)
6 If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how (check all
that apply):
Adoption of an implementation sirategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility's community
Execution of the implementation sirategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment
Priotitization of health needs in its community
Priotitization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other ({describe in Part Vi)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No," explain
in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such needs
Finanecial Assistance Policy

ST ¢ o O T o

HHoooouod

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that:

8 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? ... 8 X
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? ... . . e N X
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: 200 %
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used.
132004 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital _ 01-0212444 pages
Facility Information (continveq) York Hospital

Yes | No

10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted CaIET .. . e
If "Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care:
If "No," explain in Part Vi the criteria the hospital facility used.
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged 10 PatiENtS? .. o e e
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply):
X | Income level

Asset level
Medical indigency
Insurance status
Uninsured discount
Medicaid/Medicare
State regulation
Cther (describe in Part Vi)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? ...,
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility?
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply):
X | The policy was posted on the hospital facility’s website
The policy was attached to billing invoices
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices
The policy was provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
The policy was available on request
g D Other (describe in Part VI)
Billing and Collections

HO00000

MOOOUR

14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? ... ...

15 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility’s policies during the tax
year before making reasonable efforts to determine patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP:

Reporting to credit agency

:’ Lawsuits

:’ Liens on residences

|:' Body attachments

[:] Other similar actions (describe in Part Vi)
46 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before making
reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP?
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged:

Reporting to credit agency

[:] Lawsuits

[:] Liens on residences

[:] Body attachments

[:] Other similar actions (describe in Part Vi)
17 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 16 (check all that

e o O T o

o o 0 T

Notified patients of the financial assistance policy on admission
[:] Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge
Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’ bills
[:] Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility’s
financial assistance policy
e D Other (describe in Part V)

132005 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 290) 2011
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H (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 6
, Facility Information (continueq) York Hospital
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that requires the
hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals regardiess of their
eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy?

If *No," indicate why:
a D The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b D The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
[ D The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Part Vi)
d [ Other (describe in Part Vi) '
individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medicaliy necessary care.

a D The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged

b D The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged

¢ D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged

d Other (describe in Part Vi)

20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility's financial
assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more than
the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering SUCh Care? ..o
If "Yes," explain in Part V1.

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for any service provided

B0 ARBE PAUENTT oo eee oo oo eser e et 21 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI.
132096 01-23-12 Scheduie H (Form 990) 2011
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| Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 22

Name and address

Type of Facility {describe)

1 Heart Health Instltute/Oncology/PT

127 Long Sands Road

York, ME 03909

General Medical & Surgical

2 Wells Medical Services

112~114 Sanford Road

Wells, ME 04090

General Medical & Surgical

3 South Berwick Medical Services

57 Portland Street

South Berwick, ME 03908

General Medical & Surgical

4 Berwick Medical Services

4 Dana Drive

Berwick, ME 03901

General Medical & Surgical

5 Kittery Medical Services

75 US Route 1

Kittery, ME 03904

General Medical & Surgical

6 OR/GYN Practice

16 Hospital Drive

York, ME 03909

Physician Practice

7 Gynecology Practice

12 Hospital Drive

York, ME 03909

Physician Practice

8 Neurology Practice

233 York Street, Suite A

York, ME 03909

Physician Practice

9 Pulmonary Practice

127 Long Sands Road

‘York, ME 03909

Physician Practice

10 Seacoast Surgery

16 Hospital Drive

York, ME 03909

Physician Practice

132097 01-23-12
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 pagez
4 _Facility Information (continueq)
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Regisiered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address ] Type of Facility (describe)
11 Urology Practice

16 Long Sands Road, Suite A
York, ME 03909 Physician Practice
12 York Plastic Surgery Practice
12 Hospital Drive, Suite B
York, ME 03909 Physician Practice
13 Rheumatology Practice
16 Hospital Drive, Suite 101
York, ME 03909 Physician Practice
14 Great Works Family Practice
57 Portland Street
South Berwick, ME 03908 Physician Practice
15 Kittery Family Practice
22 Shapleigh Road
Kittery, ME 03904 Physician Practice
16 York Family Practice
127 Long Sands Road, Suite 11
York, ME 03909 : Physician Practice
17 Webhannett Internal Medicine
277 Post Road
Moody, ME 04054 Physician Practice
18 Endocrinology Practice
127 Long Sands Road
York, ME 03909 Physician Practice
19 General Surgery
518 U.S. Route 1, Suite A-7
Kittery, ME 03904 Physician Practice
20 Pediatric Practice
32 York Street
York, ME 03909 Physician Practice

132097 01-23-12 Scheduie H {(Form 990) 2011
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(Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 pagey
Facility Information (continued)
Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

. Name and address Type of Facility (describe)
21 Psychiatry Practice
12 Hospital Drive
York, ME 03909 Physician Practice
22 North Berwick Family Practice
23 Wells Street
North Berwick, ME 03906 Physician Practice

132097 01-23-12 Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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&mmMeHmegmnKH1 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages
: Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information.

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7; Part 1I; Part 11, lines 4, 8, and 9b; and Part V, Section B,
lines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 6i, 7,9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e¢, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21.

2 Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any needs
assessments reported in Part V, Section B.

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization’s financial
assistance policy. :

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.).

6 Aiffiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

Part I, Line 3c: For FY2012 the Hospital offered a 15% discount to

self-pay patients and to patients with a high deductible of $5,000 or

more.

Part I, Line 6a: Not Applicable.

Part I, Line 7: York Hospital has several hospital clinical services

and hospital-owned physician practices. Per instructions for IRS Form

990, Schedule H, Worksheet 6, organizations may include any applicable

physician practice that the Hospital subsidizes (i.e., operates at a loss)

in the completing Schedule H. Therefore, the Hospital has included the

following hospital clinical services and hospital-owned physician

practices that operate at a loss (i.e., are subsidized by the hospital)

and the associated costs of these practices:

a. Diabetes Education

b. Berwick Walk-In Clinic

c. Kittery Family Practice

d. Emergency Room (the Hospital has ER facilities located at the main

hospital campus and also in Wells) ~
132008 01-23-12 Scheduie H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages
1 Supplemental Information

e. Home Health Agency

f. Chemical Dependency Clinic

g. Coastal OB/GYN Practice

h. Surgical Practice

i. Rheumatology Practice

j. Neurology Practice

k. Orthopedics Practice

1. Urology Practice

m. Physical Therapy Practice

n. Pulmonary Practice

o. Great Works Family Practice

p. Gynecology Practice

g. York Plastic Surgery Practice

r. York Family Practice

s. Webhannett Internal Medicine Practice

t. Pediatric Practice

u. Endocrinology Clinic

v. Surgical Associates

The above-listed hospital clinical services and hospital-owned physician

practices have a community benefit (i.e. aggregate loss or subsidy from

the Hospital) of approximately $25.0 million. In addition, the community

benefit does not take into account bad debts, charity care, or contractual

adjustments. Thus, this community benefit of approximately $25.0 million

is a conservative figure that reconciles to the community benefit reported

on IRS Form 990, Schedule H, Part I, Line 7g, column e.

Reported as part of the Hospital’s total expenses were $7,171,710 of bad
“Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 8
Supplemental Information

debts. This amount has been removed from the Part I, Line 7 Column f

calculation in accordance with IRS instructions.

Form 990, Schedule H instructions/quidance contains a template (Worksheet

2) that may be used to determine the overall cost to charge ratio that

could be applied throughout Schedule H in order to convert charges to

cost. Where applicable, the Hospital has utilized Worksheet 2 for various

calculations. The only areas where Worksheet 2 was not utilized for Part

1, Line 7 were the following:

a. Schedule H Worksheet 6, Subsidized Health Services (the supporting

worksheet for Part I, Line 7g), the Hospital did not utilize Worksheet 2

when calculating the percentage used when determining the profit/loss of

each of hospital clinical service and hospital-owned physician practice.

In addition, when compiling the subsidized hospital clinical services and

hospital-owned physician practices listed in 1c above, the Hospital

utilized the actual estimated costs on the modified Medicare cost report

instead of applying the Worksheet 2 cost to charge percentage.

b. Schedule H Worksheet 3, Unreimbursed Medicaid and Other Means Tested

Government Programs (the supporting schedule for Part I, Lines 7b and 7c),

and Worksheet 6, Medicaid Allowable Costs for Subsidized Health Services,

listed in line lc above (which is part of the line 7g costs). The Hospital

did not utilize the Worksheet 2 percentage when calculating the Medicaid

allowable cost. Instead the Hospital utilized the actual Medicaid filed

cost report for the allowable costs.

Part I, ILn 7 Col(f): The allowance for uncollectible accounts is provided
: Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2071 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 8
1 Supplemental Information

based on an analysis by management of the collectability of outstanding

balances. Management considers the age of outstanding balances and past

collection efforts in determining the allowance for uncollectible

accounts. Accounts deemed uncollectible are charged off against the

established allowance.

Part III, Line 4: Services rendered to individuals from whom payment

is expected and ultimately not received are written off and included as

part of the provision for uncollectible accounts.

Part III, Line 8: Form 990, Schedule H instructions/guidance contains

a template (Worksheet 2) that may be used to determine the overall cost to

charge ratio that could be applied throughout Schedule H in order to

convert charges to cost. Where applicable, the Hospital has utilized

Worksheet 2 for various calculations. The only areas where Worksheet 2

was not utilized for Part III, Line 8 was Schedule H, Worksheet B, Line 2

& 6, Medicare Allowable Costs and Payments Related to Subsidized Health

Services. The Hospital utilized the Medicare cost report estimated cost

and payment for these services.

The Hospital believes that its hospital clinical services, hospital-owned

physician practices, emergency room, and home health agency listed above

should be considered a community benefit, as community members benefit by

having easy access to these services, facilities, and programs which are

both offered and subsidized. These facilities and programs are offered and

thus subsidized through the Hospital.

Part III, Line 9b: Not applicable.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form990)2011 ___ York Hospital 01-0212444 pages
| Supplemental Information

York Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 10: For FY201l2 the Hospital offered a 15%

discount to self-pay patients and to patients with a high deductible of

$5,000 or more.

York Hospitals

Part V, Section B, Line 13g: The method for applying for financial

assistance is conducted through an application process with supporting

income documentation.

York Hospital:

Part V, Section B, Line 19d: The hospital provides services at no charge

to patients who are eligible under the financial aid policy.

Part VI, Line 2: York Hospital assesses the healthcare needs of the

community through participation in the Healthy York County Maine

Mobilizing for Action Through Planning and Partnerships Visioning and

Assessment Report (June 2010).

Part VI, Line 3: A description of the York Hospital Financial

Assistance Program is provided on the back of all patient statements. The

York Hospital Assistance Program guidelines are posted at patient

registration areas. The York Hospital Financial Assistance Program is set

forth on the Hospital’'s website.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 8
| Supplemental information

Part VI, Line 4: York Hospital’s primary service area includes the

following communities in Southern York County Maine: Berwick, Eliot,

Kittery, North Berwick, Ogunquit, South Berwick, Wells, and York. The

Hospital’s secondary service area includes: Kennebunk and Lebanon, Maine,

and Portsmouth, Dover, Rollinsford, and Somersworth, New Hampshire.

Approximately 6% of York Hospital patients utilize Medicaid and

approximately 50% of York Hospital patients utilize Medicare. The

population of Southern York County with income under 200% of federal

poverty guidelines is 20%. 33.3% of York County children received

MaineCare in 2009 and 11.8% lived in poverty.

Part VI, Line 5: The board of trustees is made up of members from all

communities served by York Hospital. All medical staff are eligible to

- participate if they meet privileging criteria. All hospital profits are

reinvested in the facilities, equipment and services for the communities.

Part VI, Line 6: Not Applicable.

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule | (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 Page 2
| Supplemental Information

scholarships, individuals must apply to the committee through an

application process and then report back to the committee on their

progress. All amounts spent are also tracked and reviewed in accounting to

ensure that the monies are used in accordance with the donor’s wishes.

Annually, the director of development reports fund activity directly to the

donor .
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SCHEDULE J Compensation information

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
B Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 23.

Department of the Treasury

- OMB No. 1545-0047

2011

Intemal Revenue Service B> Attach to Form 990. P> See separaie instructions. 3
Narme of the organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444
Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes | No

ta Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form 990,
Part Vll, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[:I First-class or charter travel I:l Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[:I Travel for companions D Payments for business use of personal residence
[:I Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[:I Discretionary spending account [:l Personal services {e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part il to explain

2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all officers, directors,
trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization’s
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director. Explain in Part Iil.

Compensation committee [ written employment contract
[:I independent compensation consultant Compensation survey or study
[:I Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4  During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part Vii, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:

a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment?

b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If "Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part Hil.

Only section 501 (c)}(3) and 501 (c)}{4) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part il
6 For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net earnings of:
a The organization?
b Any related organization?
If "Yes" to line 8a or b, describe in Part Il
7  For persons listed in Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments

not described in lines 5 and 67 If "Yes," desctibe in Part fll ... ... 7 | X
8 Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part Vi, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part il ... 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in
RegUIHIONS SECHON 534058 B(0) 7 oot oo o e ekt et ettt 9
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
182111
01-23-12
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Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01~6212444

Part VI Supplemental Information. Compleie this part to provide additional information for responses fo questions on Schedule K.

Schedule K, Part I, Bond Issues:

(a) Issuer Name: MHHEFA

(f) Description of Purpose: CT scanner, nuclear me, radiology, MAMMO unit

(a) Issuer Name: MHHEFA

(f) Description of Purpose:

CT scanner, digital MAMMO equip, PAC’s equipment

(a) Issuer Name: MHHEFA

(f) Description of Purpose:

Refinance 1999B ER project & 2000C Wells Regional

(a) Issuer Name: MHHEFA

(f) Description of Purpose: Refinance 1993, 1998, 1999A & 2001D

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011
132481 04-23-12



SCHEDULE M Noncash Contributions | oo, 550

(Form 990) 2 G? 1
| 2 Complete if the organizations answered "Yes" on Form
Department of the Treasury 990, Part IV, lines 29 or 30.
Internal Revenue Service FAﬁach to Eorm 990,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444
Types of Property
(a) {b) {c) (d)
Check if Number of Noncash contribution Method of determining
applicable | contributions or | amounts reported on noncash contribution amounts

items contributed| Form 990, Part VIill, line 1g

Books and publications ... ...
Clothing and household goods
Cars and other vehicles

Boatsand planes ...
Intellectual property ...
Securities - Publicly traded ...
Securities - Closely held stock ...
Securities - Partnership, LLC, or

trust interests

X 3 42,419. pBtock exchange price

-= O W O NOU A W N

- d

Qualified conservation contribution -
Historic structures

- b
LS ]

14 Qualified conservation contribution - Other
15 Real estate- Residential ...
16 Real estate- Commercial .. ... ..
17 Real estate - Other

18 Collectibles ...
19 Foodinventory ...
20 Drugs and medical supplies
21 Taxidermy ...
22 Historical artifacts

23 Scientific specimens
24  Archeological artifacts

25 Other P ( )
26 Other B )
27 Other B | )
28 Other B | )

29  Number of Forms 8283 received by the organization during the tax year for contributions

for which the organization completed Form 8283, Part IV, Donee Acknowledgement 29

30a During the year, did the organization receive by contribution any property reported in Part |, lines 1-28 that it must hold for
at least three years from the date of the initial contribution, and which is not required to be used for exempt purposes for
the entire holdiNg PEHOTT? ... ... i
b If "Yes," describe the arrangement in Part il
31 Does the organization have a gift acceptance policy that requires the review of any non-standard contributions?
32a Does the organization hire or use third parties or related organizations to solicit, process, or sell noncash
COMTADUTIONS? ...ttt et 32a | X

b If "Yes," describe in Part |l

33  If the organization did not report an amount in column (c) for a type of property for which column (a) is checked,
describe in Part |1

LHA = For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule M (Form 990) (2011)
132141
01-23-12
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&mwmeMmmmgm)mﬁ York Hospltal 01-0212444 Page 2

Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required by Part 1, lines 30b, 32b, and 33, and whether
the organization is reporting in Part |, column (b}, the number of contributions, the number of items received, or a combination of both.
Also complete this part for any additional information.

Schedule M, Line 32b: The Hospital uses an investment broker to sell

gifts of securities. Securities are sold as soon as administratively

possible.

132142 01-23-12 Schedule M (Form 990) (2011}
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SGHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ YV

(Form 990 or 990-E2) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 2 61 ?

Department of the Treasury Form 990 or 990-EZ or io provide any additional information. O i

Intemal Revenue Service B> Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization Employer identification number
York Hospital 01-0212444

Form 990, Part III, Line 4a, Program Service Accomplishments:

We recognize our responsibility to serve all in our community as they

are the ultimate judge of how well we listen, respond, and care.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, line 11: The 990 is prepared with the

assistance of the Hospital’s independent public accounting firm and

thoroughly reviewed by the Hospital’s finance staff before it is filed. The

990 is distributed to the board of trustees for their review after it is

filed.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 12c: Annually, the board of trustees

and the officers sign a conflict of interest form.

Form 990, Part VI, Section B, Line 15: The executive committee of the

board of trustees utilizes an outside firm’s database of CEQO salaries to

determine the CEO’'s compensation.

The CEO determines the compensation of other officers or key employees

using an outside firm’s data to make sure the compensation is fair and

within market guidelines.

Form 990, Part VI, Section C, Line 19: The Hospital makes its governing

documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial statements available

to the public upon request.

Form 990, Part XI, line 5, Changes in Net Assets:

Net unrealized losses on investments: ~4,464,140.

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Insiructions for Form 290 or 890-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 890-EZ) (2011)
132211
01-23-12
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2011) " Page 2
Name of the organization

Employer identification number

York Hospital 01-0212444

Form 990, Part XII, Line 2c:

The audit process has not changed from the prior year.

(1)\;3222(221 ) Schedule O (Form 890 or 990-EZ) (2011)
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Schedule R (Form 990) 2011 York Hospital 01-0212444 pages
Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).

(1)??215_512 Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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BAKER/ NEWMAN NOYES

Certified Public Accountants

York Hospital

Audited Financial Statements

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011
With Independent Auditors' Report

INTEGRITY*"SERVICE*SOLUTIONS



BAKER NEWMAN NOYES

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

Board of Trustees
York Hospital

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of York Hospital (the Hospital) as of June 30, 2012 and
2011, and the related statements of operations and changes in net assets and cash flows for the years then
ended. These financial statements are the responsibility of the Hospital's management. Our responsibility is
to express an opinjon on these financial statements based on our audits,

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
_ America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test
basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial

position of York Hospital as of June 30, 2012 and 2011, and the results of its operations, changes in its net
assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with accounting principles generally

accepted in the United States of America.
Y

Portland, Maine Limited Liability Company
October 22, 2012

Baker Newman & Noyes, LLC

1



YORK HOSPITAL
BALANCE SHEETS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

ASSETS
2012 2011
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 871,178 § 5,732,030
Accounts receivable, less allowance for uncollectible accounts of
approximately $4,807,000 in 2012 and $5,177,000 in 2011 20,018,973 18,036,393
Other receivables 260,513 276,801
Inventories 3,748,911 3,503,742
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 1,032,615 1,156,736
Trustee held funds (notes 4 and 8) 1,733,219 1,823,447
Total current assets 27,665,409 30,529,151
Bond issuance costs, less amortization 196,288 228,221
Investments in marketable securities (note 5) 24,706,146 26,837,417
Tempaorarily restricted assets (note 5) 5,951,564 6,531,687
Permanently restricted assets (note 5) 2,618,237 2,629,107
Other investments (note 11) ‘ 319,241 324,072
Long-term estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3) ' 3,900,000 2,700,000
Assets held on behalf of third-party (notes S and 9) 887,672 925,993
Property, plant and equipment (note 8):
Land and improvements 8,132,685 8,074,582
Buildings : 52,151,227 50,220,454
Equipment . 45,016,162 42,751,540
Construction in progress (note 7) 7,330,201 1,490,972
112,630,275 102,537,548
Less allowances for depreciation (61,788.042) . (56,567.,742)
50,842,233 45,969,806

Total assets $117,086,790 $116,675,454



LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and amounts withheld
Accrued interest payable
Estimated third-party payor settlements (note 3)
Current portion of long-term obligations
Total current liabilities
. Long-term obligations, less current portion (note 8)
Long-term pension and other obligations (note 11)
Assets held on behalf of third party (note 9)
Total liabilities
Commitments and contingencies (notes 7, 11 and 12)
Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted (note 6)

Permanently restricted (note 6)

Total net assets

Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying notes.

2012 2011
$ 8,804,774 7,995,946
6,573,451 6,410,813
404,624 426,732
4,099,465 1,874,859
1,460,000 1.487.000
21,342,314 18,195,350
17,877,565 19,365,604
10,211,032 6,841,260
887.672 925,993
50,318,583 45,328,207
58,198,406 62,186,453
5,951,564 6,531,687
2,618,237 2,629,107
66,768,207 71,347,247

$117,086,790 $116,675,454




YORK HOSPITAL

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Unrestricted revenues, gains and other support:
Net patient service revenue (note 10)
Other revenue
Net assets released from restrictions used for operations

Total revenues, gains and other support

Expenses:
Medical Surgical Care & Homecare
Family Care
Cardiovascular Care
Diagnostic Lab
Diagnostic Imaging
Oncology Care
Breast Care
Surgery and Special Procedures
Emergent Care
Rehabilitative Care
Physician practices
Patient quality and safety
Pharmaceutical care
Guest services
YH Services in Wells
YH Services in Berwick
YH Services in North Berwick
YH Services in South Berwick
YH Services in Kittery
Community health promotion
Financial information and administrative services
Health care provider tax (note 3)
Interest
Provision for uncollectible accounts

Total expenses
Operating (loss) income
Other income (expenses):
Recognized (loss) gain in fair value of investments (note 5)
Unrestricted contributions
Investment and other income
Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment
Total other income (expenses)

- (Deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses

Continued next page.

(1,362,278)

2012 2011
$158,288,461 $153,096,451
2,712,787 2,295,482
291,286 472,908
161,292,534 155,864,841
12,711,620 13,131,450
1,945,750 1,998,305
11,257,551 6,887,645
5,635,052 5,951,282
4,406,330 4,484,731
4,950,430 4,434,498
2,259,497 2,056,640
14,930,136 15,572,483
6,071,100 6,249,740
3,686,127 3,574,064
27,565,873 26,187,403
743,072 759,799
9,401,448 9,263,716
10,888,341 8,523,011
9,129,345 9,562,272
4,296,451 3,937,279
424,230 131,990
2,412,184 2,385,926
1,755,480 1,648,815
983,870 997,165
16,467,581 15,127,002
2,981,219 2,999,736
859,231 896,608
7.171.710 6.288.303
162,933,628  153.049.863
(1,641,094) 2,814,978
(310,800) 4,103,574
575,414 189,547
82,170 172,273
(67.968) (13,082)
278.816 4,452,312
7,267,290



YORK HOSPITAL

STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
CHANGES IN NET ASSETS (CONTINUED)

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Unrestricted net assets (continued):
(Deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses
Net assets released for property, plant and equipment
Adjustment to long-term pension obligations (note 11)

(Decrease) increase in unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets:
Investment income
Net realized gain on investments
Donations
Income and gains transferred from permanently restricted
Net assets released from restrictions
Change in net unrealized gains on investments

"(Decrease) increase in temporarily restricted net assets
Permanently restricted net assets:
Investment income
Net realized gain on investments
Donations
Income and gains transferred to temporarily restricted
Income and gains transferred to unrestricted
Change in net unrealized gains on investments
(Decrease) increase in permanently restricted net assets
(Decrease) increase in net assets

Net assets beginning of year

Net assets end of year

See accompanying notes.

i3]

12

|

2011

$ (1,362,278) § 7,267,290

821,062 895,272
(3.446,831) __4,093.470
(3,988,047) 12,256,032

99,316 102,242
85,869 223,330
472,633 740,532
29,073 90,796
(1,112,348)  (1,368,180)
(154,666) 541,359
(580,123) 330,079
44,262 45,758
43,846 115,748
20,000 -

(29,073) (90,796)

(13,456) (16,302)

(76.449) 292302

(10,870) 346,710
(4,579,040) 12,932,821
71.347.247 58,414,426

$.66,768,207 $.71,347,247




YORK HOSPITAL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities:
(Decrease) increase in net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets
to net cash provided by operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization

Restricted donations and investment income |

Change in minimum pension liability

Change in net realized and unrealized (gains)
and losses on investments

Accretion of bond premium

Loss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable, net
Other receivables and inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable and accrued expenses -
Accrued payroll and amounts withheld
Deferred compensation plans
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Accrued interest payable

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Additions to property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sales of property, plant and equipment
Purchase of investments
Proceeds from sales of investments
Assets held on behalf of third party
Trustee held funds
Change in other investments

Net cash used by investing activities
Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from restricted donations and restricted investment income
Assets held on behalf of third party
Repayment of long-term obligations
Net cash (used) provided by financing activities
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year
Supplemental schedule:
At June 30, 2012 and 2011, approximately $909,000 and $124,000,
respectively, of invoices related to property, plant and equipment

were included in accounts payable and accrued expenses.

See accompanying notes.

2012

$ (4,579,040)

2011
$ 12,932,821

5,534,301 5,485,695
(636,211) (888,532)
3,001,217 (4,481,149)
412,200  (5,276,313)
(28,287) (28,284)
67,968 13,082
(1,982,578)  (1,847,105)
(228,881) 408,125
124,121 (293,144)
23,239 1,235,184
162,638 464,783
368,555 370,198
1,024,606 1,147,924
(22.108) 57.240

© 3,241,740 9,300,525
(9,660,899)  (7,608,554)
3,725 12,000
(14,024,543)  (27,934,305)
15,813,978 27,171,414
38,321 (154,581)
90,228 55,543
4,831 818.763
(7,734,359)  (7,639,720)
1,156,840 1,422,543
(38,321) 154,581
(1,486,752) (965.088)
(368.233) 612,036
(4,860,852) 2,272,841
5,732,030 3,459,189
$__871,178 $_ 5,732,030




YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

QOrganization

York Hospital (the Hospital) is a not-for-profit health care center established to provide health care
services to the York County area. The Hospital, which offers satellite services in Wells, Kittery,
Berwick, North Berwick and South Berwick, provides both inpatient and outpatient acute services and
has 79 licensed acute beds. To better define the philosophy of the Hospital in providing health care
services, the Board of Trustees and Hospital management have developed a Mission Statement which
is as follows:

Mission Statement

To be the best hospital, our first responsibility is to our patients and their families ~ to provide the
highest quality, most sensitive, personal care. All of our efforts must be compassionate, prompt and
focused on the individual's needs and desires. Judgment through the patient's eyes is the true test of
the value of all we do. :

We are only as good as our people — each individual and each contribution is equally important. We
must treat each individual fairly, We must all collaborate. Compensation must be fair. Each
individual must feel free to express opinions and make suggestions. We must provide opportunity for
development.

We and our medical staff work as one to serve our patients. We must respect and value their
contribution. We must support their efforts, and they ours.

We are responsible to our larger community — it judges how well we serve. We must listen and
respond. We must be innovative. Our costs must be fair. Our service is offered to all.

Community Service

The Hospital completes its mission in serving the community in many different ways, some direct and
measurable, while others are less tangible in nature although not any less important,

In accordance with the mission of the Hospital, it is the intent of the Hospital to provide exceptional
care to all of its patients. No person shall bé denied medically necessary services regardless of their
ability to pay. In order to assure this service to the community, the Hospital has established certain
policies to define charity services which are based upon recognized poverty income levels established
by the federal government. The Hospital has adopted a more lenient policy by recognizing eligibility
for charity care services at or below 200% of the federal poverty guidelines.

The Hospital maintains records to identify and monitor the level of charity care it provides. These
records include the amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under its charity
care policy.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Accounting Policies

The accounting policies that affect the more significant elements of the financial statements of the
Hospital are summarized below:

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP) requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates. The more significant areas which are affected by the use of
estimates include the allowance for uncollectible accounts, reserves for self-insurance and estimated
third-party payor settlements.

Concentration of Credit Risk

Financial instruments which subject the Hospital to credit risk consist of cash equivalents, accounts
receivable and investments. The risk with respect to cash equivalents is minimized by the Hospital's
policy of investing in financial instruments with short-term maturities issued by highly rated financial
institutions. The Hospital maintains its cash in bank deposit accounts which, at times, may exceed
federally insured limits. The Hospital has not experienced any losses in such accounts and believes it
is not exposed to any significant risk at June 30, 2012. Net accounts receivable represent net
receivables from patients and third-party payors for services provided by the Hospital. Patient
accounts receivable from government-related programs comprised 50% and 53% of receivables at
June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The Hospital's investments consist of diversified investment
securities and, while subject to market risk, do not represent any significant concentrations in any
sectors, :

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. Payment arrangements include prospectively determined
rates per discharge, reimbursed costs, discounted charges and per diem payments. Net patient service
revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors and others
for services rendered, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements
with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the
related services are rendered and adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined.
Changes in these estimates are reflected in the financial statements in the year in which they occur.

Services rendered to individuals from whom payment is expected and ultimately not received are
written off and included as part of the provision for uncollectible accounts.

Activities directly associated with services related to acute and ancillary care services are considered
to be operating activities and are included as patient service revenue. Revenue which is not related to
patient medical care and which is normal to the day-to-day operations of the Hospital is included in
other revenue,
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Accounting Policies (Continued)

Charity Care

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy without
charge or at amounts less than its established rates, Because the Hospital does not pursue collection
of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue.

Charity care is measured based on services provided at established rates but is not included in net
patient service revenue. Costs and expenses incurred in providing these services are included in
operating expenses. The Hospital determines the costs associated with providing charity care by
calculating a ratio of cost to gross charges, and then multiplying that ratio by the gross uncompensated
charges associated with providing care to patients eligible for free care. Under this methodology, the
estimated costs of caring for charity care patients for the years ended June 30, 2012 and 2011 were
approximately $3,042,000 and $3,110,000, respectively.

(Deficiency) Excess of Revenues Qver Expenses,

The statement of operations and changes in net assets includes (deficiency) excess of revenues over
expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from (deficiency) excess of revenues
over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include the adjustment to long-term pension
obligations, and net assets released for property, plant and equipment.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

All highly liquid savings deposits and investments with maturities of three months or less when
purchased are considered to be cash equivalents.

Accounts Receivable

The allowance for uncollectible accounts is provided based on an analysis by management of the
collectibility of outstanding balances. Management considers the age of outstanding balances and
past collection efforts in determining the allowance for uncollectible accounts. Accounts deemed
uncollectible are charged off against the established allowance.

Investments

All investments which are publicly traded are measured at fair market value based on market
quotations. Other securities for which no such quotations or valuations are readily available are
carried at estimated fair value,

Investments, in general, are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate, credit, and overall market
volatility. As such, it is reasonably possible that changes in the values of investments will occur in the
near term and that such changes could materially affect the amounts reported in the balance sheets,
statements of operations, and changes in net assets.
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June 30, 2012 and 2011

Accounting Policies ( Contihued)

Investment income or loss, including realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments, interest
and dividends, is included in the (deficiency) excess of revenues over expenses unless the income or
loss is restricted by donor or law. Realized gains or losses on the sale of investment securities are
determined by the specific identification method. ‘

Investment income earned on unrestricted investments is reported as nonoperating gains. Investment
income on restricted investments is reported as nonoperating gains unless specifically restricted by the
donor or state law, in which case it is reported as an increase in temporarily or permanently restricted
net assets.

Investments in nonmarketable investments are generally carried at fair value estimated by management
based on fair values provided by external investment managers. The Hospital reviews and evaluates
the valuations provided by the investment managers and believes that these valuations are a reasonable
estimate of fair value at June 30, 2012, but are subject to uncertainty and, therefore, may differ from
the value that would have been used had a ready market for the investments existed and such
differences could be material. The amount of gain or loss associated with these investments is
reflected in the accompanying financial statements based on information provided by the management
of the fund. The Hospital believes that the carrying amount of its nonmarketable investments of
$7,000,702 is a reasonable estimate of fair value as of June 30, 2012 (Note 5).

Inventories
Inventories of supplies and pharmaceuticals are carried at average cost.

Bond Issuance Costs

Bond issuance costs represent costs incurred in connection with debt related to Maine Health and
Higher Educational Facilities Authority (MHHEFA) revenue bonds and are being amortized over the
terms of the bonds based upon the bonds outstanding method.

Other Investments

Other investments primarily represent interests in certain real estate not used for Hospital operating
purposes. '

Property, Plant and Equipment

Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost or at fair value at the date of donation. The Hospital's
policy is to capitalize expenditures for major improvements and additions and charge maintenance and
repairs currently for expenditures which do not extend the useful lives of the related assets.
Depreciation is computed using the straight-line method in a manner which is intended to amortize the
cost of the assets over their estimated useful lives. Assets which have been purchased but not yet
placed in service are included in construction in progress and no depreciation expense is recorded.

10
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June 30, 2012 and 2011

Accounting Policies {Continued)

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those assets whose use by the Hospital has been limited by
donors to a specific time period or purpose. Permanently restricted net assets have been restricted by
donors to be maintained by the Hospital in perpetuity.

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to the Hospital are reported at fair value at the
date the promise is received. The gifts are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted
support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit the use of the donated assets, When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified as unrestricted net assets and reported
in the statement of operations and changes in net assets as net assets released from restrictions.
Donor-restricted contributions whose restrictions are met within the same year as received are
reported as unrestricted contributions in the accompanying financial statements.

Pension Plans

The Hospital sponsors a noncontributory defined benefit pension plan which covered substantially all
employees through December 31, 2008, the date the plan was frozen. The Hospital's funding policy is
to contribute annually at a rate intended to provide for the cost of benefits earned during the year. The
plan benefits are based on years of service and the employee's career average compensation during
employment. The Hospital had met its funding requirement in 2012 and 2011.

The Hospital also sponsors a defined contribution 401 (k) plan available to all employees, Employee
contributions under the 401(k) plan are matched up to a maximum of 7% of the employee's current
year compernsation. Employer contributions in the 401(k) vest immediately. Total expense for the
Hospital under the 401(k) plan was approximately $949,000 and $916,000 for the years ended
June 30, 2012 and 2011, respectively. The Hospital's policy under the defined contribution plan is to
recognize expense as incurred and fund its portion of amounts due under the plan on a current basis.

Self~Insured Programs

The Hospital self-insures its unemployment risk and employee health benefits. The Hospital has
estimated and recorded its obligations under these programs. As experience develops, any deviations
from estimated amounts will be recorded in current operations. Stop-loss insurance coverage on an
individual claims basis is in effect for the employee health benefits which mitigates the Hospital's
exposure to loss, however, the Hospital has not obtained aggregate stop-loss insurance coverage.

Total expense for health benefits was approximately $8,882,000 and $8,558,000 in 2012 and 2011,
respectively, of which approximately $6,210,000 and $5,998,000, respectively, represented services
rendered by the Hospital for which revenue was recorded.

The Hospital also participates in a worker's compensation insurance plan through an industry
cooperative. Current funding levels are considered to be adequate to meet future claims. Excess
insurance has been purchased to mitigate the cooperative's exposure on an aggregate and individual
basis.

11
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Accounting Policies (Continued)

Advertising Expense

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred and total approximately $658,000 and $693,000 in fiscal
2012 and 2011, respectively.

Income Taxes

The Hospital is a not-for-profit corporation and is tax-exempt under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal
Revenue Code. * ’

Tax-exempt organizations could be required to record an obligation for income taxes as the result of a
tax position they have historically taken on various tax exposure items including unrelated business
income or tax status. The Hospital has evaluated the position taken on its filed tax returns. The
Hospital has concluded no uncertain income tax positions exist at June 30, 2012. The Hospital's tax
years from 2009 through 2012 are open and subject to examination.

Reclassifications

Certain 2011 amounts have been reclassified to permit comparison with the 2012 financial statements
presentation format.

Subseguent Events

Events occurring after the balance sheet date are evaluated by management to determine whether such
events should be recognized or disclosed in the financial statements. Management has evaluated
subsequent events through October 22, 2012 which is the date the financial statements were available
to be issued.

Estimated Third-Party Pavor Settlements

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the Hospital at
amounts different from its established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with major
third-party payors follows:

Medicgre

Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at prospectively
determined rates. These rates vary according to a patient classification system that is based on
clinical diagnosis and other factors. The Hospital files an annual cost report with the Medicare
program after the completion of each fiscal year to report activity applicable to the Medicare program
and to determine any final settlements.

12
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Estimated Third-Party Pavor Settlements (Continued)

MaineCare

MaineCare, the State of Maine's Medicaid program, is a medical assistance program offered by the
State of Maine Department of Human Services. Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to
MaineCare program beneficiaries are reimbursed under a variety of methodologies, including
prospective rates, fee schedules and cost reimbursement. The Hospital is reimbursed a prospective
amount during the year with final settlement determined after submission of an annual cost report by
the Hospital and audit thereof by MaineCare.

The State of Maine enacted legislation establishing a health care provider tax (State tax). As a result,
the Hospital was subjected to and recorded $2,981,219 and $2,999,736 of State tax in 2012 and 2011,
respectively.

In 2003, the State of Maine enacted legislation to provide affordable health insurance to small
businesses and individuals and to control health care costs. This legislation became known as Dirigo
Health. The law provides for access to health care coverage through the expansion of eligibility for
the MaineCare program and also the development of an affordable health care plan with sliding scale
premium subsidies. The law also covers quality and cost containment strategies such as a State Health
Plan, voluntary caps on cost and operating margins of hospitals and insurers, and revised Certificate of
Need regulations including a capital investment fund.

As of June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Hospital has amounts due from the State of Maine under the
MaineCare program of approximately $3,900,000 and $2,700,000, respectively. The State's current
budget does not fully provide for amounts due to the Hospital. The amounts recorded have been
determined based upon applicable regulations and the Hospital expects that these amounts will
ultimately be paid in full. Due to the complex nature of such regulations, there is at least a reasonable
possibility that recorded estimates will change by a material amount.

Other

The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers
and health maintenance organizations. The basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements
includes prospectively determined rates per discharge and discounts from established charges.

The estimated third-party payor settlements reflected on the balance sheets represent the estimated net
amounts to be paid or received under reimbursement contracts with the Centers for Medicare and
Medicaid Services (Medicare), Anthem Blue Cross and the Maine Department of Human Services
(MaineCare). As of June 30, 2012, settlements for the Hospital have been finalized through fiscal
2011 with Blue Cross, fiscal 2005 with Medicare and fiscal 2009 with MaineCare.

Revenues from the Medicare and MaineCare programs accounted for approximately 48% and 7%,
respectively, of the Hospital's gross patient service revenues for the year ended June 30, 2012 and
46% and 7%, respectively, for 2011, Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and MaineCare
programs are complex and subject to interpretation. Compliance with such laws and regulations can
be subject to government review and interpretation as well as significant regulatory action including
fines, penalties and exclusion from the Medicare and MaineCare programs. The Hospital believes
that it is in compliance with all applicable laws and regulations.

13
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Trustee Held Funds

As part of the note agreements the Hospital has with MHHEFA in conjunction with certain bond
issues (see Note 8), the Hospital is required to fund and maintain certain bond funds. The total
amounts held in these funds by a trustee are as follows:

2012 2011

Construction fund:

2008D $ - 28,044
Debt service funds: '

2010B 321,628 400,690

2009A 164,963 161,913

2008D 189,031 190,868

2008C 131,490 127,990

2007A 387,909 382,408

2006F : 262,808 262,408

2004B 154,362 151,393

2003C 121,028 117.733

$1.733219 $1,823.447

All trustee held funds consist of cash and cash equivalents.

Investments and Restricted Assets

Unrestricted and restricted investments, along with temporarily restricted donations receivable, total as
follows at fair value:

2012 2011
Unrestricted investments $19,288,546  $20,110,478
Unrestricted board designated 5,417,600 6,726,939
Temporarily restricted 5,460,718 5,520,212
Temporarily restricted donations receivable 490,846 1,011,475
Permanently restricted : 2,618,237 2,629,107

33,275,947 35,998,211

Less donations receivable (490,846) (1,011.475)
Total Hospital investments : 32,785,101 34,986,736
Assets held on behalf of third party 887,672 925,993
Total investiments : $33,672,773 $35.912,729

14



YORK HOSPITAL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

June 30, 2012 and 2011

Investments and Restricted Assets (Continued)

The Hospital pools the majority of its investments. Investment income and gains or losses are
aggregated and allocated equitably to the funds participating in the pool. Investment income and
gains and (losses) consisted of the following for the years ended June 30:

2012 2011
Interest and dividend income $ 419,841 § 412,254
Realized gains on sales of securities, net 591,653 1.490.,756

1,011,494 1,903,010

Change in net unrealized gains on investments - (1,003,853) 3,785,557

$___ 7641 $5,688567

Fair Value Measurements

GAAP has established a fair value hierarchy that results in classification of assets and liabilities within
three different levels. Financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value are classified and disclosed
in one of the following three categories:

Level | — Assets or liabilities classified as Level 1 represent items that are traded in active
exchange markets and for which valuations are obtained from readily available pricing sources for
market transactions involving identical assets or liabilities. Assets classified as Level 1 include
cash and cash equivalents, mutual funds and marketable equity securities.

Level 2 — Valuations for assets and liabilities traded in less active dealer or broker markets.
Valuations are obtained from third party pricing services for identical or similar assets or
liabilities. Assets classified as Level 2 include U.S. Government and agency bonds, and municipal
and corporate bonds.

Level 3 - Valuations for assets and liabilities that are derived from other valuation methodologies,
including option pricing models, discounted cash flow models and similar techniques, and not
based on market exchange, dealer, or broker traded transactions. Level 3 valuations incorporate
certain assumptions and projections in determining the fair value assigned to such assets or
liabilities. Assets classified as Level 3 include alternative investments.

In determining the appropriate levels, the Hospital performs a detailed analysis of the assets and

liabilities. At each reporting period, all assets and liabilities for which the fair .value measurement is
based on significant unobservable inputs are classified as Level 3.

15
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Investments and Restricted Assets (Continued) -

The following table provides the assets carried at fair value as of June 30:

2012
Cash and cash equivalents
Equity mutual funds
International equity mutual funds
U.S. government and agency bonds
Municipal bonds
Corporate bonds
Marketable equity securities:
Healthcare
Financial
Consumer staples
Consumer discretionary
Materials
Energy
Information technology
Industrial
ADR's
Alternative investments

2011
Cash and cash equivalents
Equity mutual funds
International equity mutual funds
U.S. government and agency bonds
Municipal bonds
Corporate bonds
Marketable equity securities:
Healthcare
Financial
Consumer staples
Consumer discretionary
Materials
Energy
Information technology
Industrial
ADR's
Alternative investments

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
$ 941,720 $ 941,720 % - $ -
10,458,820 10,458,820 - -
4,324,463 4,324,463 - -
1,520,327 - 1,520,327 -
1,954,792 - 1,954,792 -
2,833,574 - 2,833,574 -
274,788 274,788 - -
830,598 830,598 - -
802,555 802,555 - -
688,838 688,838 - -
464,168 464,168 - -
228,260 228,260 - -
809,316 809,316 - -
161,280 161,280 - -
378,572 378,572 - -
7,000,702 - - 7,000,702
$33,672,773 $20,363.378 $6,308,693 $2,000.702
$ 1,072,129 $ 1,072,129 § - $ -
13,359,113 13,359,113 - -
2,704,150 2,704,150 - -
2,360,797 - 2,360,797 -
2,007,501 - 2,007,501 -
2,508,918 - 2,508,918 -
275,800 275,800 - -
751,869 751,869 - -
799,538 799,538 - —
727,312 727,312 - -
436,662 436,662 - -
342,508 342,508 - -
651,146 651,146 - -
414,660 414,660 - -
428,344 428,344 - -
7,072,282 - - 7.072.282
$35,912,729 $21,963,231 $6,877,216 $7,072.282
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Investments and Restricted Assets (Continued)

The change in fair value of Level 3 alternative investments is due to the following:

Balance at June 30, 2010 $5,692,837
Purchases and sales, net 990,953
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments 388,492
Balance at June 30, 2011 $7.072,282
Balance at June 30, 2011 $7,072,282
Purchases 253,272
Sales (39,201)
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments (285.651)
Balance at June 30, 2012 $2.000,702

Donations Receivable

Donations receivable consist of unconditional promises for contributions receivable in subsequent
years. The following represents amounts promised to be contributed to the Hospital during the years
ended June 30:

2012 2011
Gross donations receivable $ 685,846 $1,206,475
Allowances for uncollectible donations (195.000) _(195.000)
Net donations receivable $.490.846 $1.,011.475

Gross donations are scheduled to be received in the following years: 2013 - $518,264; 2014 -
$113,772; 2015 - $48,316; 2016 - $5,310; and 2017 - $184,

Temporarily Restricted and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following purposes at June 30:

2012 2011

Contributions receivable $ 490,846 $1,011,475
Plant replacement V 5,046,623 5,218,782
Home health , 54,763 55,093
Nursing education 232,391 246,337
Breast cancer 126,941 -

$5,951,564 $6.531,687
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Temporarily Restricted and Permanently Restricted Net Assets (Continued)

Permanently restricted net assets at June 30 are restricted to:

2012 2011
Net assets to be held in perpetuity with gains reinvested
and income temporarily restricted $1,692,555 $1,716,051
Net assets with gains and income temporarily restricted 380,785 360,785
‘Net assets with gains and a portion of income retained as
permanently restricted and a portion of income unrestricted 544.897 552.271

$2,618,237 $2,629,107

Donor restricted net assets are managed in accordance with donor intent and are invested in a portfolio
of stocks and bonds.

Construction in Progress

The Hospital has construction in progress of $7,330,200 at June 30, 2012, which includes various
renovations and upgrades to the existing facility, as well as construction of a new medical office
building in Kittery. There are contractual commitments of approximately $824,000 in relation to
these and additional projects at June 30, 2012.

Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations consist of the following at June 30:

[y
—
o
[y
(@]
—
—

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series

2010B issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $202,892 in 2012

‘and $217,385 in 2011, which bears interest at rates varying from 2.5%

to 5%, annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from

$140,000 to $480,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2026

(see below) $ 3,040,836 § 3,380,329
Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series

2009A issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $63,816 in 2012

and $70,197 in 2011, which bears interest at rates varying from 2%

to 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from

$70,000 to $185,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2021 1,413,891 1,550,272
Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series

2008D issued by MHHEFA, which bears interest from 3.5% to 5.5%;

annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from $105,000 to

$230,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2029 2,438,695 2,543,695
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Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2008C issued by MHHEFA, which bears interest from 3% to 5%
annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from $100,000 to
$125,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2024

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2007 A issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $76,647 in 2012
and $80,906 in 2011, which bears interest at rates varying from 4%
to 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from
$215,000 to $500,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2031

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2006F issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $6,082 in 2012
and $7,298 in 2011, which bears interest at 4%; annual principal
payments due in amounts ranging from $220,000 to $280,000 with
the last payment due in fiscal year 2017

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds Series
2004B issued by MHHEFA, including premium of $14,234 in 2012
and $16,172 in 2011, which bears interest at rates varying from
3% to 5%; annual principal payments due in amounts ranging from
$125,000 to $175,000 with the last payment due in fiscal year 2020

Note payable to MHHEFA in conjunction with Revenue Bonds
Series 2003C issued by MHHEFA, which bears interest at rates
varying from 2.25% to 3.62%; annual principal payments due in
amounts ranging from $105,000 to $120,000 with the last payment
due in fiscal year 2015

Commercial loan payable to Kennebunk Savings Bank which bears
interest at a fixed rate of 6.75% through January 2015, at which
time the rate becomes variable; monthly principal and interest
payments of $16,071; the proceeds were used to fund the
construction of a physician building in South Berwick, Maine;
the note is secured with a security interest in the related building
and land and an assignment of all rentals

Commercial loan payable to Kennebunk Savings Bank which bears
interest at a fixed rate of 6.75% through January 2015, at which
time the rate becomes variable; monthly principal and interest
payments of $11,385; the proceeds were used to fund the
construction of a medical office building in Wells, Maine;
the note is secured with a security interest in the related building
and land and an assignment of all rentals

Less current portion
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2012 2011
$ 1,249,879 $ 1,349,879
6,014,080 6,243,339
994,882 1,226,098
1,078,909 1,205,847
216,681 326,681
1,152,674 1,212,380
1,737.038 1.814.084
19,337,565 20,852,604
(1,460,000)  (1,487.000)

$17,877,565 $19,365,604
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Long-Term Obligations (Continued)

All of the above notes payable to MHHEFA are secured by a shared first mortgage on substantially all
of the Hospital's property, plant and equipment and the Hospital's gross receipts.

The Hospital is required to make monthly deposits of interest and p;rincipal sufficient to make the
semi-annual interest payments and to retire the Bonds when due for each of the notes payable to
MHHEFA and these amounts, as funded, are included in trustee held funds (see Note 4).

Aggregate principal payments required under long-term debt agreements for the next five years are as
follows: 2013 - $1,460,000; 2014 - $1,556,619; 2015 - $1,670,439; 2016 - 31,513,650; and 2017 -
$1,324,149. :

The fair value of the Hospital's long-term debt at June 30, 2012 was approximately $20,000,000,
Actual interest paid on long-term obligations was approximately $998,000 and $972,000 in 2012 and
2011, respectively, which includes approximately $88,000 and $104,000 of capitalized interest in
2012 and 2011, respectively.

On March 5, 2012, the Hospital was issued a letter of credit in the amount of $250,000 which expires
in March 2013.

Assets Held on Behalf of a Third Party

At June 30, 2012 and 2011, the Hospital was holding $887,672 and §925,993, respectively, on behalf
of York Health Foundation, an entity unrelated to the Hospital. The assets consist of cash, mutual
funds, debt and equity securities.

Net Patient Service Revenue

The amounts which the Hospital charged at established rates are shown below, along with the
adjustments to net patient service revenue:

2012 2011
Gross patient service revenue $ 328,015,064 $ 303,664,055
Deductions from revenue: :
Third-party contractual adjustments (163,033,263)  (144,130,437)
Provisions for charity care (6,124,347) (6,169,914)
Other (568,993) (267,253)

(169,726,603)  (150.567,604)

Net patient service revenue $.158,288,461 §_153,096,451
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Other Benefits

Defined Benefit Pension Plan

The long-term pension obligation of $8,072,574 and $5,071,357 at June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, is included as part of long-term obligations and other obligations on the balance sheet
which also includes other liabilities of $2,138,458 and $1,769,903 at June 30, 2012 and 2011,

respectively, as described below.

pension obligation.

" All amounts reflected in the change in unrestricted net assets relate to the adjustment to the long-term

The amount expected to be recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost in 2013 is

approximately $749,000.

The following table sets forth the plan's funded status and amounts recognized in the Hospital's
balance sheets with respect to its deferred benefit pension plan at June 30:

Pension benefits:
Fair value of plan assets at June 30
Projected benefit obligation at June 30
Funded status

Accumulated benefit obligation

Accrued pension cost

201

(O]

2011

|

$ 21,185,039  § 21,870,745
(29.257.613)  (26.,942.102)

$_(8,072,574) $_(5,071,357)

$.20,257,613 $.26,942,102

$_(8.072,574) $_(5.071,357)

The assets of the plan are carried at fair value and are classified in the three categories as described in

‘Note 5. The following table provides the assets of the plan carried at fair value as of June 30.

Total Level | Level 2 Level 3
2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,661,202 § 1,661,202 § - $ -
Equity mutual funds 9,696,467 9,696,467 - -
Fixed income mutual funds 247,627 247,627 - -
International equity mutual funds 3,736,324 3,736,324 - -
U.S. government and agency bonds 1,325,242 - 1,325,242 -
Corporate bonds 2,385,385 - 2,385,385 -
Municipal bonds 1,640,439 - 1,640,439 -
Alternative investments 492,353 - - 492 353
Plan assets $21,185.039 $15,341.620 $5,351,066 $492,353
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Qther Benefits (Continued)

Total Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
2011
Cash and cash equivalents $ 323,581 $ 323,581 § -~  $ -
Equity mutual funds 12,754,086 12,754,086 - -
Fixed income mutual funds 1,682,809 1,682,809 - -
International equity mutual funds 2,109,947 2,109,947 - -
U.S. government and agency bonds 2,472,150 - 2,472,750 -
Corporate bonds 1,402,918 - 1,402,918 -
Municipal bonds 1,124.654 - 1,124,654 —
Plan assets $21,870,745 $16,870.423 $5,000.322 3 -

The change in fair value of Level 3 alternative investments is due to the following:

Balance at June 30, 2011 ' 3 -

Purchases ; 500,000
Net realized and unrealized loss on investments (7.647)
Balance at June 30, 2012 $492.353

The target allocation percentage for investments is 60% equities and 40% debt securities. The Plan
trustee evaluates its target allocation periodically in relation to market performance and overall market
conditions. The Plan does not allow for the purchase of derivatives and the overall goal is to provide
for adequate investment growth, along with contributions, to provide adequate funding to meet plan
obligations on a current and projected basis.

The overall expected long-term rate of return is based upon achieved historical returns of a mix of
stocks and bonds and expectations of future yields and market performance for such securities.

The following table provides information with respect to the plan for the yearé ended June 30:

2012 2011
Net pension cost $1,581,656 $1,112,321
Employer contribution 2,027,270 1,500,000
Benefits paid 2,961,611 1,178,796

Expected benefits to be paid in future years are 2013 - §1,789,000; 2014 - $1,193,000; 2015 -
$1,381,000; 2016 - $1,060,000; and 2017 - $1,367,000; and aggregate for the next five fiscal years
thereafter - $8,303,000.

Expected contributions to be made in fiscal 2013 total $1,500,000.
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Defined Benefit Pension Plan and Other Benefits (Continued)

The following table provides the weighted average assumptions as of June 30:

2012End 2011 End
of Year of Year

Discount rate 4.5% - 5.5%
Expected return on plan assets 70 7.0

Deferred Compensation Plans

During 2007, the Hospital established a deferred compensation arrangement under a nonqualified
defined contribution plan to provide supplemental retirement benefits to certain employees. A fund
has been established to provide for benefits under the plan. Fund assets (consisting of cash and
mutual funds carried at fair market value) totaled $50,788 and $55,618 at June 30, 2012 and 2011,
respectively, and are included in other investments on the accompanying balance sheet. The Hospital
also has a supplemental executive retirement plan (SERP) for an executive officer. The total
obligation of the Hospital under this agreement was $2,087,670 and $1,714,285 at June 30, 2012 and
2011, respectively. The obligations are included in long-term pension and other obligations on the
balance sheet and amounts funded for the plan are included in other investments. The assets are
carried at fair value and are classified as Level 1 under the GAAP hierarchy described in Note 5.

Under the plan, all gains and losses in trust fund investments increase or decrease the deferred

compensation liability.

Medical Malpractice Insurance

The Hospital insures its medical malpractice risks on a claims made basis. At June 30, 2012, there
were no known malpractice claims outstanding which, in the opinion of management, will be settled
for amounts in excess of insurance coverage nor were there any unasserted claims or incidents which
require loss accrual for in excess of insurance coverage. The Hospital intends to renew coverage on a
claims made basis and anticipates that such coverage will be available.

In accordance with Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No. 2010-24, Health Care Entities (Topic
954); Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries (ASU 2010-24), the
Hospital recorded a liability of $649,000 related to estimated professional liability losses. There is no
receivable related to estimated recoveries under insurance coverage for recoveries of the potential
losses.

Volunteer Services

Total volunteer service hours provided to the Hospital were approximately 51,000 and 47,000 in 2012
and 2011, respectively. The volunteers provide various nonspecialized services to the Hospital, none
of which has been recognized as revenue or expense in the statements of operations.
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Subsequent Events

On August 24, 2012, the Hospital obtained $2,500,000 of debt through a commercial loan payable to
Peoples United Bank. The loan bears interest. at a fixed rate of 3.74% with payments due through
2022. The loan is secured with a security interest in real estate in Kittery, Maine.
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